TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
6:00 p.m. March 12 2018
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2" Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421
Call to Order
Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes from February

:D.UJ[\)»—A

Financial Report

Enrollment/ADM 173/167

b. February Financial Reportsxx

c. Personnel Recommendations

d. FY 19 Preliminary Budget Draft - 1st Reading

o

5. Old Business
a. Board Composition & By-Laws Teacher Vote Results
b. Election

6. New Business
a. January Family Night Report
b. FY 19 School Calendar
¢. Competitive Grant Application - Federal Striving Readers Comprehensive Literacy

(SRCL) Program Plan
Policy Review - 593 Reading Well By 3rd Grade
VOA authorizer input/update

Public Comments
0. Executive Director Evaluation

Closed Meeting pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.05, subd.
11. Adjournment

=2 ® 3

Mission
Tesfa International School is committed to providing an equitable and empowering education
Jor all. Our scholars will engage in a transdisciplinary curriculum supported by conceptual
and inquiry based learning. Side-by-side with dedicated educators, scholars will develop the
knowledge, skills and characteristics necessary for active citizenship throughout the world.




" Guests and Community Me

BOARD MEETING MINUTES- DRAFT

Monday

6:00 PM

Location of Meeting: Tesfa International School

Call to order: Tanya Heifort called to order the meeting at

6:05 PM on February 12, 2017

Board Members/Director Present or Absent:

Tanya Heifort (Board Chair/Community Member) Present
Midi Hansen (Board Secretary/Community Member) | Present
Dillon Donnelly (Board Treasurer/Community Absent
Member)

Patrick Exner (Community Member) Present
Helen Fisk (Community Member) Present

Mike McFadden (Community Member)

Present — 6:13

Jonas Beugen (Director/Ex-officio)

Present

Mohamed Selim (Assistant Director/Ex-Officio)

Present

Amir Orandi (Parent Member)

Present — 6:08

and Maren)

‘Tesfa International School

Mission: Tesfa International School is committed to providing an equitable and empowering education

based learning. Side-by-side with dedicated educators, scholars will develop the knowledge, skills, and

mbers Present: Jon Gronke, Special Education Paraprofessional, 2 Teachers (Abby-—

characteristics necessary for active citizenship throughout the world.

Vision: Our students will be prepared for a successful transition to the most rigorous and challenging .
middle school programs. Through their experience at Tesfa, students will be held to the highést of ~
standards both academically and socially, to prepare the students for college and careers. as well as with
the leadership skills required of active and productive citizens in the 21st century. Through access and

equity, students will follow a pathway to success for them and their communities.

Board Personnel Changes: Dillon Donelly has officially resigned from the board.

AGENDA and MINUTES

Approval of the Agenda

Motion Motion to approve the agenda
Made by | Helen Fisk | Seconded | Patrick Exner
~ Discussion
Vote 4 Nay 0 Abstain

Motion passed unanimously.




Approval of the Minutes

Motion Motion to approve the minutes as presented from December 11, 2017,
Helen Fisk | Seconded | Patrick Exner \
4 | Nay |0 Abstain
Motion passed unanimously.
FINANCIAL REPORT
Enrollment
_ | Seconded ]
| ADM is 172/170
: ‘Nay |0 Abstain
Fiscal Year 2017 Audit
. ’ | Seconded [ 7
Steve Helle presented from the CPA firm who performed the audit. Steve presented a general

opinion and overview of the financial information from the audit. In their opinion, the financials
| accurately represented Tesfa International School Inc. It was a clean audit with no findings
necessary to report to the state. A full account of the audit was presented to the Board.

Vote Nay |0 Abstain -

January Financials

Motion was made to accept the budget as presented.

Mike McFadden | Seconded | Midi Hansen

Jonas presented the financial information. Everything is on track and any issues were a result of

|| coding, which will be cleaned up in the final budget revision. Bottom lines are good in both.

| expenses and revenues. The only concern was cash flow for the summer months and Jonas is

| hoping that they will not need to borrow any money to get through it. This is an improvement over
the last two years. Jonas also noted that he will be inviting the SPED Director and a representative
from INDIGO, quarterly to each meeting.

6 ‘Nay |0 Abstain | 0

Motion passed unanimously.

Personnel Recommendation

Motion Motion to approve the personnel recommendation as presented.

Made by | Helen Fisk | Seconded | Amir Orandi

Vote 6 ‘Nay | O Abstain | 0
Motion passed unanimously.

Simikis Foundation Grant

Motion to accept the $25,000 donation.




Made by | Helen Fisk | Seconded | Patrick Exner
Discussion
Vote 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0
Motion passed unanimously.
Art Donation
Motion Motion to accept the art donation.
Made by | Helen Fisk | Seconded | Patrick Exner
Discussion | Stephanie from VOA donated art for the building
Vote 6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0

Motion passed unanimously.

FY19 Budget Parameters & Staffing Plan

L, i ———-
| I

Motion Motion to accept an enrollment assumption of 210 and accept the salary scale as presented for
2018-19.
Made by | Helen Fisk | Seconded | Mike McFadden
Discussion | The purpose of the parameters is to enable Jonas the opportunity to begin offering job positions,

based on an ADM of 210, so that he can get the highest qualified teachers possible. Patrick

| expressed support of the new salary scale. It was discussed that there can’t be a signing bonus,

however you can do a performance pay award the following year. We will discuss that in the
future.

Nay Abstain [ 0——no

| -

NEW BUSINESS

~—Vote 6 . N
Motion passed unanimously.

BB ©

Positive School-wide Engagement Plan and Process

| December meéeting produced a conversation around school-wide discipline and student

engagement. Teachers that were present at the meeting shared their opinions on the behavior reset.

| They felt that the reset was effective because everyone was on the same page, in terms of

expectations. The busing situation has improved and that also appears to have impacted students’.
attitudes. Staff and students seem more relaxed; calmer and more focused. Students are beginning

| to understand that there are clear consequences for their actions; both positive and negative.

Academic Progress

- Discussion

Growth data was shared and although there is growth, there was discussion around the fact that
students who are behind need to be significantly accelerated in order to close the achievement gap.
K-1 experienced technical difficulties so their assessment wasn’t included in the results, but it will
be in the spring results. Teachers felt that they should proctor their own tests so that they can
better understand the results.

Academic Improvement Plan

Discussion

Jonas presented a plan for the Board to read.

IB Site Visit

‘Discussion

Last month, an IB consultant visited the site and spend a few days talking with Mohamed around




the upcoming authorization process. A full report with recommendations will be forthcoming. She
recommended looking at the budget for IB. The majority of the staff will need training and that
needs to be reflected in the budget. Global has requested an MN training and Tesfa may be able to

| send teachers to that training.

Approve Calendar Changes

Subject
Motion

Motion to approve no school on Jan. 3 — PD day and 23" — for a snow day.

Made by | Helen Fisk | Seconded | Patrick Exner
Discussion
Vote 6 ~Nay 0 Abstain | 0

Motion passed unanimously.

Board Composition and By-Laws

Motion made to amend the By-Laws for Section 2, as reflected in the packet.

| E— ——
4

_.-:- i

1
=

Made by | Patrick Exner | Seconded | Helen Fisk
~ Discussion | The Board should be teacher majority, according to the By-Laws. However, that does not seem

viable for Tesfa at this time, given we are basically in a restart here. It is recommended that the
Board should consist of 3 community members, 2 parents and 2 teachers. In order to make this
change, we need to make a motion that would reflect this change. Included in the packet is a
proposed By-Law revision for Section 2. Teachers would need to vote to relinquish their majority

power on the Board. A timeline for making this change was included in the Board packet.

Vote

Nay Abstain

MOti’QTlT)ﬁS?ETd unanimously:

POLICY REVIEW™ ~
b Review of policies 418, 501, 502.
Motion | Motion to approve Policies 418, 501 and 502.
_ Madeby | Helen-Fisk — | Seconded | Mark McFadden -- -
~ Discussion
Vote 6 Nay | O Abstain | 0
AUTHORIZER INPUT
Subject Rod Henke — VOA authorizer
Discuss l He tries to come to 2 times a year to provide feedback.
PUBLIC COMMENTS
None
ADJOURNMENT
Motion Motion to adjourn the school board meeting at 7:47 pm.
Made by | Midi Hansen | Seconded | Mark McFadden
~ Discussion
6 Nay 0 Abstain | 0

Vote !
Motion passed unanimously.




4239-TESFA YTD Financials- Feb 2018

GENERAL FUND REVENUE SOURCES:

348-300 LEASE AID 201,042 87,159 113,883 |43%
000-211 STATE GEN EDUCATION AID 1,681,089 1,071,718 609,371 |64%
740-360 SPECIAL ED - STATE 218,440 98,916 119,524 [45%
401-400 TITLE | 49,150 32,765 16,385 |67%
414-400 TITLE NI 7111 4,740 2371 |67%
417-400 TITLE Il 9,800 - 9,800 [0%
419-400 FEDERAL SPEC ED 20,000 11,925 8,075 |60%
452-400 FEDERAL GRANT- IMPL Il 93,567 93,383 184 |100%
000-649 FOOD SERVICE TRANSFER (12,000) (12,000) - |100%
000-099 E-RATE 10,000 10,000 |0%
000-099 MISC GRANTS 8,500 36,120 (27,620)[0%
TOTAL GEN FUND REVENUE | 2,286,699 1,424,725 861,974 [62%
GEN FUND EXPENDITURES: - -

. |SCHOOLSUPPORT SERVICES (000-199) L e e
100-200'S ADMIN. STAFF SALARIES & BE 354,592 | ~ 237,738 116,854 |67%
000-305 ___ |CONTRACTED SERVICES 141,600 121,158 ... 20,442 |186%
000-320 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 8,000 ~ 6,085 1,915 |76%
000-329 POSTAGE AND PARCEL SER 1,000 757 243 |76%
000-366 STAFF-TRAINING — 1,600 = 1,000 |0%
|000-401 GENERAL SUPPLIES- NON INS 8,000 2,905 5,005 |36%
000-401 GENERAL SUPPLIES- UNIFORN 10,000 9,513 487 |95%
000-530 EQUIPMENT - - — - 0%
000-555 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 4,600 3,857 743 |84%
000-820 DUES & MEMBERSHIP & FEES 27,000 ~ 11,007 T7715,994 [41%
000-899 MISCELLANEOUS - - 0%

TOTAL o B 555,792 393,020 162,772 |[71%

REGULAR INSTRUCTION (200-299)
100-200'S INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES 758,989 494,689 332,399 |65%
000-305 CONTRACTED SERVICES- 30,050 ——22,691 7,359 |76%
000-430 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 20,000 25,705 (5,705)[129%
000-460 TEXTBOOKS & WORKBOOKS - - 0%
000-461 TESTING SERVICES 500 77 423 |15%
000-470 MEDIA BOOKS & RESOURCES - - 0%
000-530 EQUIPMENT N 1,267 (1,267)|0%
000-555 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 3,600 3,911 (311)|109%

TOTAL 813,139 548,339 332,899 [67%




4239-TESFA YTD Financials- Feb 2018

SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTRUCTION (400-499)

Page 2 of 6

100-200'S STAFF SALARIES & BENEFITS 171,611 113,819 57,792 |66%
305|CONTRACTED SERVICES 65,000 72,758 (7,758)[112% E—
430|SPEC ED SUPPLIES 4,600 4,600 |0%
530| EQUIPMENT 1,000 1,000 [0%
555| TECH EQUIPMENT 500 . 500 |0%

TOTAL 242,711 186,577 56,134 |77%
~ |INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES: (600-699) N

100-200's SALARIES- - - 0%

401|TRAINING MATERIALS - - 0%
366 | TRAINING, TRAVEL, CONVEN. | 15,000 14,237 763 |95%
0 |STAFF TUITION REIMBURSEM - - |o%

TOTAL ) 15,000 14,237 763 |95%
PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES ( 700-799)

100-200 SALARIES 112,428 75,112 37,316 |67%

—_ 305/CONTRACTED SERVICES- HE/ — 6,025 ~2:268- 3,757 |38% -

T= 360|PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 274,000 150,200 123,800 [55% N

—__ 360|SPEC ED TRANSPORTATION | -
—_-5565|TECH.EQUIPMENT- — . PRI = = - 0%
899|MISC OTHER EXPENSE - =
TOTAL 392,453 227,580 164,873 |58%
SITE, BLDG, & EQUIPMENT (800-899) -
100-200's PERSONNEL COSTS - - - 0%
~305|CONTRACTED SERVICES- 28,625 13408 15,217 |47%
~ 330|UTILITY SERVICES 19,200 10,419 8,781 |54%
350|REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 10,000 9,974 26 |100%
370|OPERATING LEASES- COPIER 20,000 9,867 10,133 [49%
370|CAM PAYMENTS-DEPOSIT 5,000 3,336 1,664 |67%
370|BLDG LEASE 228,380 149,445 78,935 |65%
401|CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 2,000 8,027 (6,027)|401%
520|LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS = - 0%

_ 530 |EQUIPMENT 1,000 852 148 85%
555|TECH EQUIPMENT S - 0%

TOTAL 314,205 205,329 108,876 |65%
FISCAL & OTHER FIXED COSTS (900-999)

000-340 INSURANCE 13,500 3621|  9879|27%

000-740 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT -

000-741 INTEREST 1,100 3,017 (1,917)1274%

TOTAL 14,600 6,637 7,963 [45%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES- GEN | 2,347,900 1,581,718 766,182 |67%
GENERAL FUND PROFIT (LOS (61,201) (156,994) 95,793
701-472 FOOD SERVICE REVENUE 113,475 77,864 35,611 |69% -




4239-TESFA YTD Financials- Feb 2018 Page 3 of 6

000-649 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER 12,000 12,000 - [100%
125,475 89,864 35,611
701-490 FOOD SERVICE EXPENDITURE 126,478 93,629 32,849 |74%
FOOD SERVICE FUND BALAN( (1,003) (3,765)] -
I TOTAL EXPENDITURES- ALL H 2,474,378 1,675,347 799,031 |68%
CURRENT YEAR FUND BALANI| {62,204)
ADD: FUND BALANCE, BEG 356,903 [6/30/2017
FUND BALANCE, ENDING 294,699 6/30/2018
Fund Balance-Percentage ==12%
MDE Hold-back 10% I




4239-TESFA YTD Financials- Feb 2018 Page 4 of 6

:A INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

CHECK REGISTER
2/28/2018
| CHK # | CHK DATE | VENDOR | AMOUNT |
11087 2/7/2018 00:00:00 CAPITAL RESEARCH & MANAGEMENT $ 312.50
11088 2/7/2018 00:00:00 COMMITTE FOR CHILDREN $ 2,359.00
11089 2/7/2018 00:00:00 DONE RIGHT FOODS SERVICES, INC. $ 15,378.74
11090 2/7/2018 00:00:00 KATHRYN LYNN OLSON $ 105.00
11091 2/7/2018 00:00:00 LOFFLER COMPANIES INC $ 1,015.00
11092 2/7/2018 00:00:00 Office Depot $ 90.41
11093 2/7/2018 00:00:00 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH $ 23,317.84
11094 2/7/2018 00:00:00 INTEGRATIVE THERAPY, LLC $ 1,239.00
11095 2/7/2018 00:00:00 Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehensit $ 100.00
11096 2/7/2018 00:00:00 PK PROPERTY SERVICES . LLC $ 618.98
11097 2/7/2018 00:00:00 WordPlay Speech & Language Services $ 2,309.85
11098 2/22/2018 00:00:00 BUSINESS ESSENTIALS $ 229.52
11099 2/22/2018 00:00:00 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OFFICE, INC $ 3,166.67
11100 2/22/2018 00:00:00 HEALTH PARTNERS $ 15,544.41
~ 11101 2/22/2018 00:00:00 HENNEPIN COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER $ 395.00
711102 2/22/2018 00:00:00 JOY FEHRING $ 390.00
11103 2/22/2018 00:00:00 MOVING MATTERS LLC $ 4,378.40
11104 2/22/2018 00:00:00 _OfficeDepot ... =~ % 331293 __ .
11105 2/22/2018 00:00:00 PERA — ~ $ 1,842.17
11106 2/22/2018 00:00:00 SFM $ 2,052.00 .
11107 2/22/2018 00:00:00 TEACHERS ON CALL $ 884.00 =%
11108 2/22/2018 00:00:00 TECHNOLOGY BY DESIGN LLC $ 2,496.38
11108 2/22/2018 00:00:00 Unum Life Insurance Company of Americz $ 1,135.70

TOTAL S 82,673.50



8LC'PLIV'T = 066°009°L  88€'¢.l8

0€-9T ung | 9¥T’'6€ (156 ‘S¥) 016121 90 ‘S8 v0S ‘9¢
§T-1 unf | SZL'P8 SOE‘ZET 10856 705 °9¢
1€-91 AeW | £60°S8 (877 “19) 116 ‘12T L0k ‘S8 706 ‘9¢€
GT-T Ael | LLY’OET SOL'TIIT 0Z°SL %05 ‘9€
0€-9T Xd¥ | SPS’9PT (1¥8 29} S0L‘TOT 10259 70S‘9¢€
ST-1 d¥ | €08’€91 r16°'1ZT 01F‘G8 70§ ‘9¢
T€-9T I8 | 98€‘'602 zr €IL'T8 602’6y 706 ‘9¢
GTI-T JeW | 896°€6T LOL 16 €02 S5 70S’9¢€
8Z-9T 423 | YvE’'60C (180 ¥3) vLS‘EET 0L0°Le 706 ‘9¢
ST~T d2d | Le8’vre 90 ‘EL 206 ‘9¢ 706°9¢
T€-9T uer | 628‘€92 (L52°9F) 80L‘IET v0Z‘s6 706 ‘9¢
ST-1 uer | 9y0’'99Z S0L‘TZT 102 ‘466 705 ‘98
8T0Z - = =
TE-9T 92@ | 2B0'01€ (6GL°LS) v20 02T 025 ‘€3 ¥06‘9¢
ST-T 22a | LEV'ZSE SOT'2LT T09 ‘GET %05 ‘9¢
0£~9T AON | T¥B'LIE 000 ‘€S LOL'T6 £02’5S 706 ‘9€
ST~T AON | 2SS5'€6Z 0TL‘T8 902 ‘Sh ¥06°9¢
TE-9T 320 | Tv8’PIE 601°GSTT 0£S‘T3T 920°S8 ¥05‘9¢
GT-1 390 | LL2’LST LoL‘ 18 £0Z°SY %06 ‘9€
0€-91 dos | zeL’661 P86 ‘62 §00‘G9 105’82 706 ‘9¢€
SI-T dos | prL’vEl LOL‘68 s £02‘ES ¥06‘9€
T€-91 bnv | evr’oLl g92ST L0T'29 £09/6¢ ¥0G ‘9¢
ST-T bBnv | seL’zit 90V ‘96 - §0Z'19 102 ‘GE
T€-9T I | 088’¥ST (2€9 ‘8¢£) €0L'Y9 206 ‘82 108‘GE
ST-T 1TnC | BSE‘ZLI ror‘ze = z09 ‘9v 208°GE
L10Z

ZIS’'E6T  § esouereqg ysw) Suyvurles §107 AL

soueTed #OTI Ys®) 83 sXerano| s&er3no sXe13no
ysed burpug ATy3uon qQeTa| Juexy T o) TT02XRg
peRewTysy Te30L ‘pog 8102
B8I0Z |-LT0T X3
L10Z A&
SIUSUWBEINASTA .nogumu
940 g abey

810¢ g24 -sjelpueuld LA Y4S31-6€2y



4239-TESFA YTD Financials- Feb 2018

4239-TESFA International School
Balance Sheet

Page 6 of 6

Feb-18

| Fund | Acct [Sub Acct] Description Amount |

GENERAL FUND

01 101 004 CASH / GENERAL S 245,793.00

01 101 001 CASH / MAIN CHECKING S -

01 101 002 CASH / SAVINGS S -

01 101 009 CASH / PAYROLL DATA

01 104 000 INVESTMENTS S -

01 115 000 Accounts Receivable $ -

01 116 000 Interest Receivable S -

01 118 000 Due From Other Funds S -

01 120 000 DUE FROM OTHER MN SCHOOLS

01 121 000 DUE FROM CFL S 112,393.00

01 122 000 DUE FROM FED THRU CFL S -

01 131 000 PREPAID EXPENDITURES & DEPOSIT S -

01 201 000 SALARIES AND WAGES PAYABLE S -

01 202 000 SHORT-TERM INDEBTEDNESS S -

01 205 000 Due To Other Funds

01 206 000 ——ACCOUNTSPAYABLE-OTHER S (938.00f

01 208 000 Interest Payable . ]

01 209 000 ‘OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES S -

01 210 000 DUE TO OTHER MN SCHOOLS -

01 215 000 PAYROLL DEDUCTS / GENERAL S (345.00)

01 230 000 Deferred Revenue S = -

01 422 000 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE S (356,903.00)
FOOD SERVICE FUND

02 101 000 CASH / GENERAL S -

02 120 000 DUE FROM OTHER MN SCHOOLS

02 121 000 DUE FROM CFL S -

02 122 000 DUE FROM FED THRU CFL S -

02 205 000 Due To Other Funds S -

02 206 000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-OTHER S -

02 422 000 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE S -



Personnel Recommendations:
The following personnel items are recommended for the approval at the March 12, 2018 school
board meeting.

Non Licensed Staff Hire:
Jill Phillips 1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional @ a salary of $28,988.40 effective
03/12/2018.

Amin Kelifa 1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional @ a salary of $28,988.40 effective
03/12/2018.

Non Licensed Licensed Staff Resignation:
Jared Stulen 1.0 FTE Special Education Paraprofessional effective 2/23/2018.

Service Contract
Sabrin Deqow - Hallway/Food Service Support, Temporary, Part-Time, $15.00 per Hour, 15
Hours Per Week, effective 2/26/2018 - 6/8/2018..

b



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
PRELIMINARY BUDGET PARAMETERS
2018-2019

February Approved Parameters

Preliminary Budget Draft March

Revenue Assumptions Revenue Assumptions
Enrollment Assumption 210 Same
Per Pupil State Aid Increase $124 Same
Compensatory Revenue Increase $139,759 Same

Per ADM Added Revenue Receivable FY19 $7500

$6988 (doesn’t assume more EL students)

Staffing & Salary Assumptions

Staffing & Salary Assumptions

22 5 F.T.E. Regular education
Non-licensed staff 3% increase

20.5 FTE Regular (-1 teacher, -1 Para)
Same

Assistant Director Increase $5000 to 585,000 Same
Insurance Assumptions Insurance Assumptions
Health insurance increase 17% over last year Same
Dental Insurance 4% increase estimate ~ Same
Busses Busses
Includes field trips & family nights $280,000 Same
Lease™— =~ T e — ~Lease
$248,346 Same
$20,696 permonth — — | Same
$1700 Utilities per month: Same =
$333 Playground per month Same
Ending fund balance Ending fund balance
At least 12% 14%




B I  'gTUNLANIAX ANNA TVHINTD
L [
<vstTer 69'982°Z £98'912'C QNN TVHENS9 S3NNIATY TVL0L
(005¢) oog'9. | |oooe .  SI0NNOS VOO WIOL
005'] 005’8’ 00001 | _ 3iwr3)660
(000') 1 00004 000' _ SINYXO SIN|960
- (000'z!) (00021) _ ONN4 AY3S 0004 0L H3ISNVL| 769
- [ ‘SINVAO 2 S30¥N0S V001
- |
(8zp's9) 829'6.1 00Z'v11 ” aly Wy3a34 1oL
] dnpasn Ain3| | (206°¢6) 195'¢6 | - _ Il INVHO Nl dSO| 0015t |
- — Ll il - I LNVHO dWI dSO | 00% 151
uoleaolie QN uo peseq| | 00Z'Z oow|.m ”,I. | _ 000'2L s I 3LIL|00Y-2 b1
uofeaolle 3 uo peseq| ({}1|). LLL'L ] | Joooz . | | 1 TTLL{00FFhe
uogeaolle IQW uo peseq| | 0G0'9) 051 '6% ] 00259 | | 3LIL 0010V
uafieaoj|e QN uo peseq| | 000 00002 000'0¢ (39348 Tv3034|001-617
| [ v vy3aad
| [z80't0s [ [ sso0r’z r _| es9109T _ Qv 31V1S VIOL|
i I I |
dxa pa 9ads [enjoe uo paseq| | 981'36 ovP'gLe;| ' B YT 5l 31V1S- a3 WI03dS 09€
QY Oy leuolppY| | 9/Z'9L1 680'L80'tk | 1 G9€'/60'C i QtY NOLLYONQA N39 ALYLS L1Z
 Jscossesjuopeses| | |/('9Z Zv0°102. £1L'12e | T QI 35v31 008
= [ | i ‘v 3LVLS
1 ]
i . 3NNIAZY ANNS TVHINTD
oF 0L} . 012 WaVY -LNJWTIOUNT 3103rodd
$ 1390n8 a3asiA 1L39dNg TYNIONO WVHD0Ud A8 "dX3 B SINNIATY .VJW
SJONVHO 8102-210Z Ad 6L02-810Z Ad o.wo
| 1 w | |
| | Ll | | 8L0C/LIE _
| [ | ol 139dN4g TVYNIDIIO 6102-8102 Ad
| | | | v4s3l |
_ _ - |

Gl jo | abed 196png Areuaid 6102-8102 Ad V4ASIL-6£Zk




Gl Jo z ofieq

| | (689-009) :SIDIANIS LHOAdNS TYNOLLOMILSNI
292's9 Lz £16'20¢ | WL04
- 00§ . . oos 1 : dINo3 a3 938|558
- 000'} | 000'} LNIWAIND3|0ES
E 0097 | 0097 STYINILYIN TYNOILOMHLSNI|€€Y
- 00002 000'69 00068 $30IAY3S GILOVHLINQD|S0E
sv3 levoppe z| | 29z’ LLg'LLL £48'91C SLIF3NIA B STUVIVS 44V1S|002-001
) {66-00%) NOLLONYLSNI NOILYINA3 1vID3dS
Lye'0s) 61518 98,96 WL0L
00191 009 | 00002 INININGT AOOTONHOAL | 555
- | | - _ INTNdINDI|0es
- - _ S30HN0S3Y 2 SH008 VIGIN| 07
- 008 008 S30IANIS ONLLSTL| LY
- - - | SHOOENHOM B SHOOELXIL|09%
000's 00002 000'se STWIMTLYW TYNOLLONHLSNI |0y
L 0s0'0¢ | oso'oe "S30IA3S GILOVHINOD[S0E
safueyd way 1ad aseasou; 314 | Lve'8zL 68686/ 966'288 SLI43N38 B STVIVS 44V1S|002-004
B _ (662-002) NOLLONULSNE HVINOTY
96274 I 88005 - WLO0L
- - - JSIN| 668
- 000'Le $334 3 JIHSY3AWAW 2 $3N0| 028
- i 009'v ININCIND ADOTONHOAL| 555
: - INININD3 | 0ES
uogenojear| | 0007 000'Z1L SIWHOAINN -$AddNS VHINTD | L0v
Il = ~ |iij ooo’s TYNOILONHLSNI NON -$31ddNS TvdanNa9 | Loy
- . | 000'L ONINIVHL 44v1S[998
- 000"t 114 S30IAY3S T30V ANV IDVLSOd | 62€
S 000'8 P $30IAY3S NOILYDINNININOD | 02€
suogonpal| {009'}) )| ooo‘orL ‘S30IA¥3S Q3LOVHINOD[S0E
seeaiou daig|  0GR'El 881'89¢ SLI43N38 2 STIIVIVS J4V1S NIWY] 002-04)
| {661-000) SIDIANIS L¥OddNS TOOHIS|
$ 1390an4g a3SIATY 139dnd TVNIORIO WVHOOHd A dX3 2 SANNIATY .V.m.
SIONVYHI 8102-210Z Ad 6102-810C Ad n.od

] 81L0Z/LIE |
139an9g 1VNIDINO 610Z-8L0Z A

| visal |

1ebpng Aleujuiaid 610Z-810Z Ad V4S3L1-6€28



g1 jo ¢ obed

NN

SATddNS N3O | LOY

_

000},

000' 00002
$ 139008 QaSIATY 390N TYNISRIO |
SIONVHD 810Z-410Z Ad 6102-8102 Ad

SINIWISHNENIZH NOLLINL 44VLS |68E

'INCO 8 “NIANOD “TIAVAL ‘ONINIVIL |99

-STAVIVS| 002-0v1

WYO0N A9 'd)3 ¥ SINNIATY .%rdo
&

810Z/Lie

139an9g TVNIDIHNO 6102-8L0Z Ad

V483l

JeBpng Areuiuniaid 61.02-8L0Z Ad Y4S31-6£2F




G1 Jo v ofieq

_ (102°19) 8528 (5507) 1140¥d ANNA T3N3
_ 961882 | | 006°'LvE'Z 96€'9£9'Z aNNd TVHENTD -STUNLANIdYE TY10L
|
|(00s's) 0091 005k ¥IHLO B TVOSId TWL0L
00718y uojsassiurl (00} 00k | - - LSF3INI 02
- I - i AINFWAVTH VIONIN 062
- oos'sk K 00S°€} JONVANSNI| O%E
- (666-006) 1509 QX14 ¥FH10 ® TYOSH
gvl'9 S0ZrLE] 8vE‘0ZE wiol
- - - il - ANTFNINDT HO3L S55
- 000°} | 000°) INFNAINDT 06
- L ) SLNIWIAOUNI G TOHISY|0z8
1 0009 000'C . 0008 S3rddnS WIGOLSND| Lo¥
9se3| MaN| | 896°6Z ogg'ege 8vE'.5¢C 39v319a7802€
| (ooo's) 000°02! 00061 SHFIOD -S3SYIT ONLLYHIAO | 02€
{oot'1) 000'0L| 009'8 JONYNILNIVA % SHlvdTu|0se
| | 00Z'l 002'61| 00v'02 SIOIAY3S ALITILN|0EE
(Geo'8l) gzo'se! 00001 B SA0IAYIS G319VHLNOO S0
- - - SIUVIVS TVIAOLSND 002044
_ (668-008) LNIWAINDA B 0078 ‘TLIS
8rs 8y £S¥'26¢ 100"tk V101
- i - m INFWCIND3 "HO3L 556
00002 Rk 000'02 NOILY LMOJSNYL -03 03dS|09€
0009 000'vie. . 000082 NOILYL4OdSNYL TidNd]| 09€
E 5209 | 820'9) - S30IAY3S G3LOVINOD |S0€
-sabueyo 0319 | | gv4'ce | | 8er'ZLL 9671 SLISINIE 8 SANVIYS J4vLS|002-EYl
, _ L (862-00L ) STDIANES L¥OJdNS INIANLS
000 WLOL

$
SIONVHO

139ang aasiazy
810Z-110Z Ad

139and TVNISINO 610Z-8L0Z Ad

AYU90Ud A9 "dX3 ? SINNIATY .Vdo
&

8L0Z/LIE

v4s3l

196png Aleujunjald 610Z-810Z Ad V4S31-6£2F



Sl Jo G obey

——acy

S86°11C : %01~ YOVE-aT0H ALVLS!
_ %L | JOVINIONId FONVIVE GNNS
8LI0E/90 _o.%.v.% 208's2¢ ONIONI-JONVIVE ONA4 JNLVINAND]
L1/0£/90 | | €o695¢E 669762 | ONINNI9IE-FONVIVE ONNH ‘aaY
(v0z'29) 80118 SANNS TTV-3ONVTVE GNAd §V3A INFHEND
| 5 |
(tre) |(c00's) £') (5507 LIH0¥d GNA 3NHTS G004
sabueyo NavY| | 2691 8.t'9c) G2L0VL S34NLIANIEX3 3DIAH3S Q004 |06%
sabueuo WaV| | 05€'E) Sv'szh | j¢ | szg'sel 3NNIATY 301A3S 0004|007 102
'SNOILVY340 3DIAHIS GO0

$
SIONVHI

1390n8 Q3sIA3Y
8loz-Lloz Ad

1390n8 TYNIDRIO
6102-810¢ Ad

WYHOO0Nd AQ 'dX3 8 SINNIATY .vau
&

| 810Z/LIE

139an4d TYNIDIHO 610Z-8L0T Ad

| visal

1ebpng Areuuiold 610Z-810Z Ad VASIL-6ECH



4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget

TESFA
FY 2018-2019 ORIGINAL BUDGET
3/1/2018

UFARS REVENUES & EXP. BY PROGRAM

PROJECTED ENROLLMENT- ADM

Page 6 of 156

FY 20182019
ORIGINAL
BUDGET %

210

REVENUES

STATE AID:

LEASE AID

STATE GEN EDUCATION AID
SPECIAL ED -STATE

TOTAL STATE AID

01-005-000-000-348-300
01-005-000-000-000-211
01-005-000-000-740-360

FEDERAL AID

FEDERAL SPEC ED

TITLE |- REGULAR

TITLE It

TITLE N

CSP Grant-IMPLEMENTATION 2

01-005-000-000-419-400
01-005-216-000-401-400
01-005-204-000-414-400
01-005-204-000-417-400
01-005-000-000-859-400

TOTAL FEDERAL AID

. __ LOGAL SOURCES & GRANTS _
01-005-000-000-000-096 FOOD SERVICE TRANSFER-OUT
01-005-000-000-000-096 MISC GRANTS /DONATIONS
01:005:000:000-000-097 MISC GRANTS /DONATIONS ~ —
'012005-000-000-000-099 E-RATE i )
TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES- ALL SOURCES

~ T EXPENDITURES

--SCHOOL SUPPORT SERVICES (000-199)

001-005-050-000-000-110 ADMIN STAFF SALARIES & BENEFITS
001-005-110-000-000-305 CONTRACTED SERVICES-
001-005-110-000-000-320 COMMUNICATION SERVICES
001-005-110-000-000-329 POSTAGE AND PARCEL SERVICES
001-005-050-000-000-366 STAFF TRAINING

001-005-105-000-000-401 GENERAL SUPPLIES- NON INSTRUCTI(

2,601,653

227,113 per lease aid calc.
2,097,365 based on 210 ADM
277,176
96%

30,000
65,200

7,000
12,000

114,200 4%

{12,000 cost of subsidizing Food Service Fund

5,000

10,000
3,000 0%

2,716,855 =100% -

368,468

140000 —
8,000
1,000
1,000
8,000



4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget Page 7 of 15

TESFA
FY 2018-2019 ORIGINAL BUDGET
31112018
FY 2018-2019
ORIGINAL
UFARS REVENUES & EXP. BY PROGRAM BUDGET %
001-005-105-000-000-401 GENERAL SUPPLIES- UNIFORMS 12,000
001-005-105-000-000-530 EQUIPMENT -
001-005-105-000-000-555 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 4,600
001-005-105-000-000-820 DUES & MEMBERSHIP & FEES 27,000
TOTAL 570088 2%
REGULAR INSTRUCTION (200-299)
001-010-203-000-000-100 STAFF SALARIES & BENEFITS 867,936
001-010-203-000-000-305 CONTRACTED SERVICES- 30,050
001-010-203-000-000-430 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 25,000
001-010-203-000-000-460 TEXTBOOKS & WORKBOOKS -
001-010-203-000-000-461 TESTING SERVICES 500
001-010-203-000-000-470 MEDIA BOOKS & RESOURCES -
001-010-203-000-000-530 EQUIPMENT -
--001-010-203-000-000-555 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 20,000
TOTAL — 063486 3%
SPECIAL EDUCATION INSTRUCTION (400-495)
001-010-420-000-000-100 STAFF SALARIES & BENEFITS 216,873
___ 001-010-420-000-000-305 CONTRACTED SERVICES 85000
001-010420-000-000-433 SPECIAL ED MATERIALS _ 4,600 -
- 001-010-420-000-000-530 EQUIPMENT ~ 1,000 -
- 001-010-420-000-000-555 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ——500— _
TOTAL — =~ C e 1% T

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES: (600-699) . .
-001-010-605-000-000-140 SALARIES- -

. 001-010-605-000-000-401 TRAINING MATERIALS .

7 7001-010-640-000-000-366 TRAINING, TRAVEL, CONVEN,. & CONF 720,000

001-010-640-000-000-389 STAFF TUITION REIMBURSEMENTS -
TOTAL -20,000 1% -
PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES ( 700-799)
001-005-720-000-000-143 PERSONNEL COSTS 134,976
001-005-720-000-000-305 CONTRACTED SERVICES- 6,025
001-005-720-000-760-360 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 280,000
001-005-720-000-740-360 SPEC ED- TRANSPORTATION - 20,000

001-005-720-000-000-555 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT -
TOTAL -441,001 17%



~7702-005-770-000-701-472 FOOD SERVICE REVENUE
77 02-005-000-000-000-649 “ GEN FUND TRANSFER-IN'

4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget

TESFA
FY 2018-2019 ORIGINAL BUDGET
3112018

REVENUES & EXP. BY PROGRAM
SITE, BLDG, & EQUIPMENT (800-899)

UFARS

001-005-810-000-000-170 CUSTODIAL SALARIES
001-005-810-000-000-305 CONTRACTED SERVICES-CUSTODIAL
001-005-810-000-000-330 UTILITY SERVICES
001-005-810-000-000-350 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
001-005-810-000-000-370 OPERATING LEASES- COPIERS
001-005-850-000-000-370 CAM PAYMENTS
001-005-850-000-348-370 BLDG LEASE
001-005-810-000-000-401 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
001-005-850-000-000-520 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
001-005-850-000-000-530 EQUIPMENT
001-005-810-000-000-555 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT
TOTAL

FISCAL & OTHER FIXED COSTS (800-399)

001-005-940-000-000-340 INSURANCE
001-005-920-000-000-741 INTEREST
TOTAL FISCAL & OTHER
TOTAL EXPENDITURES- GENERAL FUL

GENERAL FUND PROFIT (LOSS)

TOTAL FS FUND REVENUE
02-005-770-000-701-490 FOOD SERVICE EXPENDITURES

FOOD SERVICE FUND PROFIT (LOSS)

CURRENT YEAR FUND BALANCE-ALL
ADD: FUND BALANCE-BEGINNING
CUMULATIVE FUND BALANCE-ENDING
FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE

STATE HOLD-BACK -10%

W

FY 20152019
ORIGINAL
BUDGET

10,000

2,636,396

] 82458

126,825

- 12,000

138,825

140,175

(1,350)

81,108
294,699

375,807

14%

271,585

Page 8 of 15

%

deposit

12%

1%

100%

06/30/18

06/30/18



4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget

TESFA
FY 2018-2019 ORIGINAL BUDGET
3/1/12018

ADMINISTRATION:
SCHOOL SUPPORT
SERVICES (000-199)

Page 9 of 15

TOTAL PAYROLL

UFARS PAYROLL BENEFITS /BENEFITS
100-200S _ PERSONNEL COSTS 287,881 80,607 368,488
CONTRACTED SERVICES
305 Misc 4,000
305 Audit/Taxes 12,500
305 Business Mgt Services 71,400
305 Tech Coordinator 40,000
305 Accounting software 5,800
305 Payroll Processing- - ———— -——=2,400= ¢
305 E Rate 3,500
305 Shred It -
305 Legal B 400
CONTRACTED SERVICE 140,000
320 Communication T I
Eventis
School Cell Phone -
Century Link —-
Comcast -
Voice Shot -
Gaggle
Wireless Consulting -
Maintenance for Switche: -
Phone System Maintenar - -
website -
New phones
Misc
Communications- Total 8,000
329 POSTAGE 1,000
366 STAFF TRAINING 1,000
401 GEN SUPPLIES 8,000
401 UNIFORMS/BACKPACKS 12,000
530 EQUIPMENT -
555 TECH EQUIPMENT 4,600



4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget Page 10 of 15

26,600
820 Dues & Membership Fees
Authorizer 16,000 based on current invoice
MSBA
LOC-Bank Fee 1,500
MACS
IB Fees 9,500
Misc -
Dues & Membership 27,000

GRAND TOTAL- ADMIN 570,088 570087.68 -



4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget Page 11 of 15

TESFA
FY 2018-2019 ORIGINAL BUDGET
3172018

REGULAR INSTRUCTION- (200-299)

TOTAL PAYROLL
UFARS DESCRIPTION PAYROLL _ BENEFITSr [BENEFITS
100-200'S PERSONNEL COSTS 668,700 187,236.00 887,936.00
REGULAR INSTRUCTION
305 Contracted Services
Field Trip Fees -
Substitutes 14,300.00
Placement Fee TT -
Powerschool 6,000.00
Science House -
Assemblies
PYP Night - — -
Parent Events -
Graduation — 7~ 0.00
Staff Training -
Staff Training 0.00
IB Fees - 9,500.00 g
MN Association of IB 250.00
IB Evaluation” = -
Cambridge Review -
Misc -
TOTAL __ 30,050.00
430 Instructional Materials
Classroom budgets 3,000.00
Software 5,000.00
Math 500.00
Ipad Apps 250.00
Planners/Journals -
Physical Education 250.00
Art
Restmats -
Reading 500.00
Lamination -
PYP Units of Inquiry 9,000.00
Arabic 500.00
Classroom library 5,000.00
Misc 1,000.00
TOTAL 25,000.00



4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget Page 12 of 15

460 Textbooks/Workbooks

Math -
Reading -
Handwriting -
ESL -
Intervention-Math -
Intervention - Writing -
Intervention - reading -
Misc -
TOTAL -

466 Testing Services
NWEA 500.00
WIDA
FAST/WIDA -
TOTAL 500.00

470 Media Services
Library books -

530 Equipment
Teacher chairs/desks -
Student chairs -
Studenttables.. ... _. - S
Bookcases - - -
Fire King___ -
-File Gabinets -
White Boards
Bulletin Boards -
Carpet ) - .
Book displays/Carts - =
Misc
TOTAL - .

555 Technology
Lease adjustment costs
Carts purchase -
‘Ipads/computers 18,500.00

Ipads -
Active Boards

General Maintenance 500.00
Projectors 400.00
Document cameras -
Headphones 100.00

Access points

Projector Move

Walkie Talkies

Voice Amplification System

Handheld mic -
Bags/cases -
Misc costs 500.00
TOTAL 20,000.00




4239-TESFA FY 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget Page 13 of 15

TOTAL- REGULAR INSTRUCTIONS 963,486.00 963,486.00

Special Ed Programs

TOTAL PAYROLL
UFARS DESCRIPTE)N _ PAYROLL BENEFITS /BENEFITS
100-200'S PERSONNEL COSTS 169,432 47,440.96 216,872.96
SPECIAL EDUCATION
Spec Ed Director 20,000.00
Contracted Services 65,000.00
SPED Forms 600.00
Supplies 4,000.00
Equipment 1,000.00
Technology 500.00
91,100.00

Total Spec ED Programs 307,972.96 307972.96



TESFA
4239-TESFA FY 261620 fo2 S QRIGINAUJRNDGET

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES (600-699)

Page 14 of 15

PAYROLL
UFARS DESCRIPTION PAYROLL BENEFITS /BENEFITS
100-200'S PERSONNEL COS - - -
305 STUDENT RECRUITMENT -
366 TRAINING, TRAVEL, CONVENTIONS
366 STAFF TUITION REIMBURSEMENTS -
TOTAL 20,000 20,000
FIN CtOBJ CODI PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES (700-799)
PAYROLL
UFARS DESCRIPTION PAYROLL BENEFITS /BENEFITS
100-200'S PERSONNEL COSTS 105450  29,526.00 134,976
General PPS
305 CONTRACTED SERVICES- 6,025
720 360 TRANSPORTATION- REGULAR 276,800
733 361 TRANSPORTATION- FIELD TRIPS 3,200
723 360 TRANSPORTATION- SPEC ED 20,000
720 534 VEHICLE- VAN -
TOTAL -PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 306,025 0 441,001
"SITE, BLDG, & EQUIPMENT
~ _PAYROLL
“UFARS DESCRIPTION PAYROLL BENEFITS /BENEFITS
100-200'S PERSONNEL COSTS - - -
370 305 CONTRACTED SERVICES-CUSTODIAL 10,000
373 330 UTILITIES- 20,400
350 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
370 OPERATING LEASE COPY MACHINES 15,000
370 Building Deposit -
370 BUILDING LEASE 252,348
401 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 8,000
520 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT -
530 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 1,000
TOTAL- SITE, BLDG & EQUIPMENT 315,348 315,348
FISCAL & OTHER COST
INSURANCE 13,500
INTEREST )

13,500



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

To:

From:

CcC:

Date:

Re:

memao

School Board
Jonas Beugen
Patti Kronk
March 8, 2018

Teacher By-Law Cote

All By-Laws Revision Ballots have been turned in to Patti The votes are as follows:-

O - Keep teacher majority board

14 - Revise By-Laws to change board composition to three (3) Communlty Members,

_~_two (2) Parents and two (2) Teachers.__

Patti will retain all documentation onfile.



sAeq juapnis |gj0L LIL
sheq ue3s 1901 07

sAeq yuspms o

xs|x'panroiddy 6181 Jepusienejssl,

sfeq uapmis yi

f—= BN oc
.6 N N I . <

sKeq ueis | sAea yers |
cc bz 0z 6L 8L Il ;0L
¥ealg JSWIA - TOOHOSON €12 ' G %k | €L 2 b OF ' 6
AeQ xa|/Aepsliop yers 3oURIII0L - Alquassy 8L - 8 L 9 ] 4 € 2T
IS . wswdopAsd YeI1S vt SRR L .lrrt;tMEL
BS 4 4L M nL W ng BS 4 Ul M nhL W ng
ounr T | soquessal - T N
sheq Juepmg zzZ — g juapms gl L
. M%ntsm 0 W ..\.vﬂ.”... skeq ues | [ e
aseajoy Alieq / |00yas Jo Aeq ise Le : oc 6z 8z BN oz 0¢ 62 8¢ lZ 9z &z
Aeas) - Aquassy 82 [ 62 v e 2z 1z 0z 6i v e oz 6 s
Aeq jeuowaypy 2 8 I 9L Sb ¥ £ zi  uojepaiddypueuogersdooD - Alqwessy £z LL 9k | SL ¥ S 2 UL |
WBIN Awe Bundg 6 W,_i oL 8 8 | . 9 5 {BunBsyuey)) AeplioH -TOOHOSON €242 Ob 6 8 L 9 § ¢ '
vielzl ; i ad ¥BIS - TOOHIS ON o g "z [+ ] !
BS 4 Uyl M hL W ng S 4 UL M nL W ng
fen IO | soquoson| - TR
sAea juepmis 0z g =T sAeq uepmis 07 I (I
skeqyeis | ol L | 0 NEEN sz skeq yeis | | [ e  0E 6z 82
asuapyuo) - Alquiassy oc [z NSz Sz hEn s iz 10adsoy pue Aubajy) - Alquiassy 0s 3 3
SYOWVIIPue yen  62-G1 0z 8RN NEE Ik e L vl TO0OHOS ON  61-81 i
SYOW 8ousIog 6 LEL ZL I - s | . eseajoy Apeq b €l 2z W 0L 6 8 I
ad ¥81S- T00HIS ON ! 9 ]ls [ r |t | & %" E souaguoDjed Zk-k 9§ ¥ ¢ T ) 1
BS 4 Y. M N W ng BS 4 YL M L W ns
sAeq juapnis p1 - 0E
skeaues | 0t 62 82 M2 9 Sz vz €2
yeaig buuds-TOOHOSON 622 | €2 Qd Je1s -T00HOS ON le 22 |1z oz e 8L i1 9l
esesjey Apeq iz 9L Sb vk gl ) Aquisssy [00Yog Iy S¢ G ¥L_ €L 2 L 0L 6
ssouaiguogbuuds zzlz 6 8 | L 9 S ¥ € WEIN Auedled 61 8 (219 s v NN :
wseisnypus - Alquiessy 6l rA L T (Req Joqe) AepjioH -TOOHOS ON € | ;
BS 4 UL M nL W ns
sAeqjuapmg g1 | AT il sheq uspmis £
skeq yus | ROEC 8z T ez sz vi | skea yeis 1l
Ayredw3 pue jusunwwo) - Aiquisssy 9z € 22 itz oz o NEEN .1 Aiquiassy j0oyog {1y 0¢
(keq sjuapisaid) AEPIOH - TOOHOS ON 8 9t st W L 2 M 01 100Ysg Jo Aeq isi €2z
WBIN Aliwe 18U Vi | 6 | 8 |2 9 |8 | ¥  § 3OM/I00YIS ON  12-02
Qd #0S (100Yog ON 8 .2 .} Pt I WBIN |0oyds 0) soeg 9l i y
BS 4 UL M Nl W NS juswdojsAs( [BUDISSSjOId UEIS pesSUSOIT 229 BS 4 4L M Nl W NS
ceruges  [ENTCITTC N | 1sn6ny| 810z snbny
sheq spnis oz P 0 T 5T S Slaydps] MmeN=aBuDIO uouLIgaIeD |00YDS =8jdind
‘ oy @ b a8 o
Isound pue sauspuadapu| - e | 92 ¥z €2 z . 02 - n = MOl
(1N) AeploH -TOOHOS ON v 16 8 2 9 s M <l o3 Aiwpg=onig d HDIS/SIUSPNIS ON OlISA
ad UeIs- TOOHOS ON Z jg W 0 6 8 L 9 - —
R ol s ¢ vtz mEm |o0YyDS ON = pay MOPUIM LUBLUSSOSSY = UBBID)
BS 4 U M nL W ng
wionuer T T AN

IOPUSIDD |00YDS [OUOOUISIUIDISSL HoId ,610Z 8 80T



m1 DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

Competitive — Federal Striving Readers Comprehensive Literacy
(SRCL) Program Competitive — Federal Striving Readers
Comprehensive Literacy (SRCL) Program

Project Plan Based on Local Literacy Plan

The project plan is driven by the results of our Comprehensive needs Assessment which was
intentionally aligned with ten evidence-based practices identified in the Federal Striving Readers
Comprehensive Literacy (SRCL) Program.

Based upon our needs assessment we prioritized the practices as follows:

Primary Focus Practices = practices that will require extensive resources, planning, training,
coaching, monitoring and evaluating to implement effectively.

Secondary Focus Practices = practices that we currently have partially implemented but will
require “ramping-up” to achieve desired results. -

Monitoring and Adjusting Practices = practices that are currently in place and effective. These
will require monitoring and adjusting as necessary to ensure they continue to be utilized
consistently and effectively.



Primary Focus Practices

Secondary Focus Practices

Monitoring and Adjusting
Practices

2. Provide intentional, research-
informed instruction using
increasingly complex texts and tasks
that build comprehension,
knowledge, and strategic reading
activity.

1. Make deliberate, research-
informed, and culturally sustaining
efforts to foster literacy motivation
and engagement within and across
lessons.

3. Instruct using a variety of grouping
strategies, including frequent use of
flexible groups and instruction
targeted to students’ observed and
assessed needs in specific aspects of
literacy development.

4. Utilize activities and explicit
instruction to develop phonological
awareness and word study, including
knowledge of letter-sound
relationships (K-1 and as needed
thereafter) and word recognition.
Utilize activities that build fluency
and stamina with increasingly
complex texts.

7. Make intentional and ambitious
efforts to buitd vocabulary, academic
language, and content knowledge.

5. Provide opportunities for students
to learn and practice how to discuss
the ideas in texts and construct text
meaning across texts and disciplines.

8. Provide abundant and diverse
reading material, including texts that
are multimodal and of a variety of
languages, and opportunities to read
in the classroom.

10. Collaborate with families in
promoting literacy, including
supporting home language
development for English learners
and coaching for strategies.

6. Provide research-informed and
standards-aligned writing
instruction.

9. Utilize ongoing observation,
assessment, and self-evaluation of
students’ language and literacy
development to provide feedback
and inform instruction.

Summary of Project Components

The detailed work plan table provided at the end of this section includes, (a)
timeframes, (b) milestones, (c) parties responsible for implementing each activity
and other key personnel assigned to each activity. (d) Performance measures to be
used to evaluate goals and monitor progress,
(e) financial allocations to support the plan. (f) Professional development activities,
(e) supporting research, (f) alignment with goals to evidence-based practices. The
broad project components are overarching and most support several of the
evidence-based practices. The work plan table includes several implementation and
input goals with data-collection and aligned evaluation plans. The projects




component section includes three results oriented summative goals that will be
primary in determining the overall success of the project,

Broad Plan Component #1
Comprehensively Implement The Balanced Literacy Model

Evidence-based practices #2, #4, #5, #6, and #7 will all be supported by
comprehensively and consistently implementing the Balanced Literacy Model across
all of our classrooms.

Our literacy block of instruction will be structured as seen below. Training, coaching,
monitoring and reporting will be designed to support the evidence-based practices
supported by this model. Three full days of August Professional Development will be
dedicated to implementing the model with fidelity and ensuring the evidence-based
practices are fully embedded in daily literacy instruction.’

Balanced Literacy is a curricular methodology that integrates various modalities
of literacy instruction, which are aimed at guiding students towards proficient and
lifelong reading. The balanced literacy approach is characterized by explicit skill
instruction and by the use of authentic texts. Balanced literacy is strongly supported by
extensive research. A few examples of supporting research include:

* Balanced literacy in an urban school district. Frey, B.B. (2005) The Journal of Educational
Research, 98(5), 272-280.

“ the balanced instructional model is particularly appropriate and beneficial for students
who have initial difficulties in learning to read and write.”

* Balanced Literacy Instruction. Pressley, Michael; Roehrig, Alysia; Bogner, Kristen:
Raphael, Lisa M.; Dolezal, Sara Focus on Exceptional Children, v34 n5 p1-14 Jan
2002

Grades K-1

Language & Word Study ¢ Interactive Read Aloud

30-60 minutes e Interactive Writing

¢ Modeled/Shared Reading

* Modeled/Shared Writing

s Handwriting

» Phonics/Word Study/Spelling

e Storytelling
Reading Workshop * Guided Reading
45-90 minutes ¢ Independent Literacy Work

Writing Workshop ¢ independent Writing




45-60 minutes » Guided Writing
* Interactive Writing (small group)

Grades 2-6

Language & Word Study | e Interactive Read Aloud
30-60 minutes e Current Events

¢ Modeled/Shared Reading
e Interactive Edit

¢ Modeled/Shared Writing
e Interactive Vocabulary

¢ Readers’ Theatre/Process Drama
» Choral Reading

e Handwriting

¢ Test Reading & Writing

» Word Study/Spelling

¢ Poetry Sharing/Response

Reading Workshop ¢ Independent Reading
60 minutes » Guided Reading

o Literature Study
Writing Workshop ¢ Independent Writing
60 minutes * Guided Writing

¢ Investigations

Broad Plan Component #2
Build Culturally Relevant, High-Interest, Leveled Libraries
In Every Classroom

This component of the project will support meeting our goals related to
evidence-based practices #1, #8 and #10. $33,000 of grant funds will be allocated
to build our libraries. Books considered for purchase will be evaluated by literacy
coaches, homeroom teachers and parent volunteers to ensure they fully represent
the students and families we serve. The Cultural Relevance Rubric (Freeman,
Freeman 2007) will be used to evaluate potential purchases.

Broad Plan Component #3
Data Will Be Effectively Used To Differentiate Instruction

This will support meeting our goals related to evidence-based practices #2, #3,
#4, #7 and #9. Data teams will be supported and coached by both administrators and
literacy coaches. Paul Bambrick-Santoyo's Driven By Data: A Practical Guide to Improve



Instruction will be a summer book study to support the team in implementing with
fidelity. Teams will meet weekly during common prep time and staff meetings and staff
development time will be leveraged to support the work.

Broad Plan Component #4
Embed Culturally Relevant Pedagogy In Literacy
Instruction

This will support meeting our goals related to evidence-based practices #1,
#3, #4, #8 and #10. Our teachers will engage in culturally relevant pedagogy
training and the practices will be embedded in literacy coaching, classroom
observation feedback and unit and lesson planning. “Culturally sustaining pedagogy
seeks to perpetuate and foster—to sustain—linguistic, literate, and cultural pluralism as
part of the democratic project of schooling” Culturally Sustaining Pedagogy, A Needed
Change in Stance, Terminology, and Practice (Paris) 2012.

Broad Plan Component #5
Educate, Encourage & Support Families In At Home
Reading

This will support evidenced based practice #10 and be supported by building an
inclusive school library as well as individual classroom leveled libraries. Books in the
multiple home languages our students speak be included in the libraries. For the 78% of
our students and families that are English Learners this component will include
supporting and encouraging reading and writing in their home language.

Broad Plan Component #6
Create A Culture of Reading at School

This will support meeting our goals related to evidence-based practices #1, #5
and #8. We will build structures, schedules and strategies that will increase the amount
of reading our students engage in daily outside of the literacy block. “Research shows as
little as 6 additional minutes of high-quality reading practice may help struggling readers
turn into successful ones.” “In the world’s largest study of the reading habits of k=12
students—encompassing nearly 9.9 million students in more than 30,000 schools across



the United States over the 2015-2016 school year—the authors also found differences
in average words read (successful readers read more words) and quality of the reading
practice as measured by the average comprehension level (successful readers had
higher comprehension).”Renaissance Learning. (2016). What kids are reading: And how
they grow. Wisconsin Rapids, WI: Author.

Results Based Broad Project Goals

Specific goals aligned to each evidence-based practice are included in the
work plan table The goals established in the work plan are input and
implementation goals (ex all students will read independently 20 minutes a day,
each K-1 classroom will explicitly teach phonics). However, broad results based
goals for the overall project are:

#1 The % of students that score proficient on the MCA reading assessment increases
by 10% from the baseline data (2018 results not yet available) in year 1 and an
additional 10% in year 2.

#2 Student growth on Internal MAP Assessments averages great than 1.25 years
across all grades K-6.

#3 Teacher survey data indicates that teachers supported by the project perceive
that the work of reading coaches had a positive impact on their success in helping
students increase reading proficiency. The goal is an average of 4 or higher on the 5
the point scale below.

Question “How much impact do you believe the work of the reading coach has
helped you be successful in improving the reading proficiency of your students?

1 Negative Effect 2 No Effect 3 Some Positive Effect 4 Significant Positive Effect 5 Exceptionally
High Positive Effect



ueas|al (-ouqny leuonippe ay3 |eanyjnd
Ajjeanyino swny ueAlRyY | paau Asy) ‘ysijSug 4O dUIPIAD
40 % ay3 Sungeaipur | jeanyynd ay3 uodn ul pa1INIIsu) aJe SuoJis apnju
e1ep 103}j03 paseq sjelslew | sjuapnis 13 uaym,, M s1auueld
01 JuawinLsul alenjens Ainbuj jo
uoljeasasqo 03 81e10qe}j0d ‘2den8uej aanneu un o adad
Wooissed 53Y2e02 Adesay| a3Y3 W unum aJoW 10 %05 *q
Y3 asIni pue siaydeay) pue Suipeal
litw sayoeo) wn|ndLuINd ui paysoddns Suiuueid | *ssacoud Suuueld
Sulpeay pue Hoddns pue pageinodua jeuononnsu; SY1 ul pajenjead
4032941 JUB)SISSY 0} s|elalew 3q JIim salfiwey) jueas|al pue paiapisuod
‘10323.41Q 3y L leuonanisui pue syuapnis 13 Ajjeanyna ‘pazyin
ueAajas Ajjesnyjno JO 2oUBpIAR Ajjuailsisuodui
‘pappagqua aseyaing ‘seale ajeiapows SEM JU3JU0D
S| JUIIUOI Juend|3d 13lgns sayro 1SBS)| 3B 3pnpul | Juead|as Ajjesnynd
AJleanynd moy A803epad | uisoidoy aanponu |lim siduueld eyl paieaipul
uie|dxo 03 paJinbais ueas|ay pue saidoy Ainbu) jo yaeqpas4
3q |Im siduueld Ajeanynp 3Jnposu) pue UUN Jo %001 D uoI_AIBSqO
Annbu Jo syun uj Suiuies aJojdxs 03 pasn WOoousse|D pue
HBIS '] 3q |lIIm 3anjeaay)| *3JUBAD|DL siauuejd Alinbuy
uolINsUl ueasjal Ajjeinyn) jesnyjno jo 40 Jun ‘sueid
weadjas GV *sJa)oeseyd aduapiaa Juons UO0Ss3| 13Yoea]
Ajleanyna jo asn Suipeas swoy uiew ayj se apniaul |im Jomanary
ASo8epad 8lensuowsap o} | 3e o ued se os op SOAISWSL) 39S 03 sue|d uossa)
UBA3J2J Ajjeangnd pasinbas pasinbas 03 uejd e Supjew 3jqe ale syuapnys 40 uadsad £00¢ (uewaauy
10193.1Q ui 3ujuiesy Jaydeal 3q ||Im sueld ul pauoddns | jeyy pue woosssep 310W 10 %05 g ‘uewsaly)
juessissy Hoddns 01 00s5$ uossa Jaydea] pue padeinoous ayl ur susapms 2LIGNY 22UDNS}3Y
-wijes ale pue 3y Juasasdal ‘Buiuued joan)
paweyop *Ainbu '$H00q | ase pue a8ensue| sjeliajew pue |euononisug ay} 01 3uipsodde *SUOSSd| SSOJO pue
Jo syun yoddns 40 dduens|al aAneu uj Sunm sajdwexs Jusjuod eAdal ueAgal | uyum udwadesus
1018119 0} sjepalew leanyjnd ajenjeaa pue Suipea. |euononisui Ajjeanynd Ajjeanyina sy pue uoleanow
-uasdnag Suipeau pajans) 01 pasn aq Jo anjea 3y pue $321nosal Jodduspiae | eyl jussald sem Adesay) 493s04
seuor ‘Isa490u1 yB1y | M £00Z (uewassy | Inoqe uoltewojul WwooJsse)d 9jeapow isea| | |eudlew jeuluiW | 03 SOy Suuieisns
‘Jues|as Ajjesnynd ‘uewaald) dAI2231 S)uBIed aInsus 0} sndo4 1B apnpul ||Im 1ey3 pajeansi Ajjeamyno pue
saydeo) aseyound o JUQNY d3uUeAd|DY 8107 IaqWIBAON sJayoesl Joyuow | Aiepuodsg sueid uossa| | Aseuq)) wooussed | ‘pawnojul-ydieasas
Asesay 000vS |ednyn) ayyL -ISN3ny | pue poddns ‘ujesy 9 JO %00T 'V yoea Jomalaly | ‘ajesaqiap aNew °T
198png sauljpeaq [CIE]] ejeq Peld
WBissvn0 $92.n053Y UE|d JUDWSSISSY /sduoisapin sjuawWwa|3 ueld Auong (s)ieon | juswssassy paap paseq-asuapiag

8102 YoIeW Judwndoq uejd }10M - 193[0.14 TIYS [00YIS [BUONLUIIU] BJSA L




‘Alianenb
pawuodas

3q |1 elep

apIm |ooyas pue
Apauenb saysesy
243 yum paleys aq
JItm e1ep jenpiAlpu|

*SUONEAI3SO
wooisse|d

pue Annbu

Jo suun ‘sueyd
UOSS3| paMaIAS)

Ul JUSPIAD 10U
JUIPIAD JRYMIWOS
quapiag Aea))

:S] UoIPNIISUI

Bunea pleog
|ooyds 1. paseys
pue paiedaid
s|eog Sunasw

ut ssai8oud

9Y1 uo yoday
pauoddns ejeg
610¢C 3 810¢C aunf

‘elep
uejd uosss| pue
uoI1eAIaSqO BIRp
Sunoa)oo uigaq
siojensiujwpe
pue

$3Y2e02 AdeiaN
8T0¢ Joquisydag

{vooz)

uaysen uaydag
awoH buroo
LSpunodyoeq
|eanynd 11ay3 0}
109UU0D JeY) SIXN
yum juswadedus
ySnouys sawod
1ey) woddns

*uoIdNIIsUL
juens)a:
Ajjeanyna

JO 9IU3PIAG
?lesapow
1se9| 1e apn|dul
M (Jow

10 sa1nuw Og)
suoneAIasqo
Woo.ISSed

30 %0S 4

‘uonanAsul
jueas|al
Ajjeanynd

JO JUIPIAD
aelapow
1se3) 3B BpNPUL
lim (0w

J0 saynuiw Og)
SUOIIRAISAO
WwooJsse|d

30 %SL 3

R ILTETEY]

8102Z Y2Iep Juamndo(q uejd YoM - 192(014 TIYUS [00YIS [BUONIBUIIU] BJSI ],




- Ainbu)

40 syun Suianp
‘Suiyoeod pue paciojuisa
Suiuien Adesay) Ajjeuonuau
paduejeq uy 320|q Adelan
papnpaui sa|8ajeays w padojaaap
pue sainjonays sy} SIS D
poiuswajdwi JoN-
pajuswadjdwy ‘uoneuawajdul '08Z-242
Ajleryeq- 30 Ayljapy aya ()86 ‘Yoipasay
pajawsjdwy | uo Supuodal ejep jouonponp3
Apsow- pue ‘SBuuoliuow SaINUILL S Jo jpuinor wnnauand
pajuawa|duy ‘Buiyoeod | doysyuop Suiam 3y 1sip Adeaay)
Ajing- ‘Suiures) jooyss uequn | syl Supuawsajdw
sey Jayoea) ayy gujo5-ug (sa1nujw 0g) ue u) Adesay) uj BJsa] 1k
JUDIX 3y} 0} se doysyiom Suipesy paJjuejeg Suiwey jewnunu
Ajdauenb pajes aq ‘uonejuaw)duwil *(S007) 'g'g | Ajuo paniasas pey
1M 13ydea yoea 30 Aupepy (sa3nuiw og) ‘Aal4 *,I9poN Asy3 pajedipul
10122.1Qq Jue3sissy Suipsedas ejep Apnis Adeuayn siayoea}
R Jo1a1Q Ay Sunoayjod uiSaq piopn g 98ensueq pasuejeg,, ‘alowayung
Aq suoneasasqo suonealasqo G-€ sapesn paseq aouapiaa
Auew uodn paseg woousse|) Y3 yum udye ‘ANjapy
Adeiay| pasuejeq 8107 J9qwiaydas (sLanuiw og) Ajjuaisisuod Yum saanoesd
U0 U0I303s apnpul doysxyiom Sunum pue Ajaso 03 uolNAsUl
Jopalg lim suonenjeaa | -Adeiay)) pasuejeq pazipiepueis pawuojul ‘Aiande
juelsissy pue suoizealasqo JO sjuBwdd (seanuiw gg) aq |{!m %20(9 aleasau Suipeas 213ajens
-wyes Jyoea] paiadie) | doysyiom Suipeay Asessyn ung g Sunuaws)duwn pue ‘a3pajmouwy
paweyo apn[ou| o3 pasiaal pue Suizijian ‘uosuayasdwod
‘WooJsse|d wRWnIIsSUL | (s3nuiw Si) Apnig ILETR ul Auaasisuodul pHng 1ey3 sysey
dopaaq | -uononisul Adesay) 4oeD ul JuapIAe uonealasqo | piop 13 38endue 1e swoolawoy sem auay) pue s3x3)3 xa|dwiod
-ualdnag Aleundidsipiaul Adesay| pasuejeq woousse|) Z-) sapeln le ssoJoe jey) pajeanal AjSuiseasnu
seuof pue 4O sjuawRd Aylepy yum uswnIop Suisn uononysuy
Adessy)) pasuejeq ay) azenjeas Aoeaayy pasuejeq 10 15I1SU0d SNJ04 pajuawsdwi | Aamuns aaneyjenb pawaojul-ydaeasas
$342e0) ul Buuies) yeis 0} padojanap ul Sujuies) yeis M uondNIIsY| Aewid |opow Adesay) e pue dnoug ‘leuonuajuy
Adesay 000€$ 9q jIIm |00} ¥ 810z Isnany Aeia Ajleq v | paduejeg ay] 'y SN20j Jayoeay y apinoid 'z
198png sauypeaqg [ana7 ejeq apeId
WBissang $924nosay UB|d JUBWISSASSY /sauoisapin suawa|3 ueid Ajsoud (s)ieon | Juswssassy pasn paseq-23uapiag

8102 Y EN Ju3WNd0(Q Uejd JI0M - 193[014 TIYS [00YDS [EUONRWINU] BJSI




S8[2412 34N)eIAN}
Suuawajdu

Aq G-t sapessd

e 21elUAISYIp 03
Aunge 1no asueyu3

uonansul Axesayy
Ul UONBIUIIYIP
yoddns

‘Buiod

-uo si Suidnoud
pauLiou ejep
‘3qIX3Y INSU
03 Jojluow pue

‘uon3INASu| 0} g-¢ sopeis sSunzaaw ejep

pue wnndLIND) ut snjd Suipeay puane sayIeod
uo podas |enuue ‘sBunaaw | (pa1o)id Ajpuanin) Aoeiay) pue -uswdojanap
J012311Q Jno jo ued se wedj-eiep Juawdun Ajng SJ01eJISIU|WPY "eJsa) Adesaay
uelsissy papnjoul ue aq M 40 Sulonuow | 1e pajuawajdwn Jo spradse Jyydads
-wijas UOIRIUSISYIP pue Yyoeod Adesanl Juawajduy Ajaapoays pue u] Spadu passasse
paweyon Suidnoug a|qixal4 | pue olensiuiwpy Ajpaaye *Uonenualayip Aj3uR1s15U03 S| pue panJasqo
BUI09-U0 0] 3|qe aie pue pue saiajens | Ajuaiind asgoeid ,Sjuapnis 01
Jo1ang ‘siseq Suio8 uejd Adeiay Jno Suidnosd paseq -aouapias | pajasiel uononiIsul
-ua8nag -UO Ue Uo passasse "uoIeIuAIAYIP JO U3W3|3 syl jo d1qxaly | siyl eyl azedipui pue sdno.8 ajqixays
seuor Ajjewuoyul 3q pue Suidnoi8 | aieme ase s1ayded) 2SIA3Y ul Sujuesy SUO[1eAISqO Jo asn juanbay
I1m soneud siyy | 3jqixals ul Sujuien M3U AINSU | ‘ulelulelN |erul aA133. wooussep pue | Suipnjput ‘saiBajens
$ay2e0) ‘way Sunojuow 19yoeal maN 0) sjelew 10} IOl s1aydes] sAaAnns Jayoesy Suidnos8 yo Ayanen
Adesann VN 2 Aoud e sy 8T0C Isnany Suuiesy ayean o) Mau IV 'Y ‘sdnou8 snoo4 e Suisn Pnasy| °g
sauljpeag [ELES| eleq Ield
Waisianp j98png Ueld JUBWISSIssY JsouoIsaIn spuawa|l uejd Aond (s)ieon | juswssassy pasN paseq-a5uaping

810Z YdIe| Juawndoq ue[d YIoM - 199014 TIUS [00YIS [RUOIIRUIdU] BJSI L,




AIson-

1o51d w) 9-g sopess Jo |eusnor
pajusws)dw) ul pajuswa|dw 3yt uIsIp

Ajng- Aliny aq [jim |00Y2s uequn ‘spedi uo

Sey 4ayoesl ay) pue Adusny pue ue uj Aeiayy sdde Aoesay) pue

U)X By} 0} se eujwe)s Suiseanur paouejeg uolen|eas J|as

Aisrsenb pajes aq ul synsai '(S00z) 'g'g | (y) pue “yoeqpasy

I!m J3ydeay yoea Suons paonpoud ‘Asu4 -, |9poN Suiniedal pue

40133410 Juelsissy | ‘sjuawa|d Adesayy sey jey3 weiSoud Aesaan Apep sayoeay ay3

R ‘1oang ayy paduejeq jo paseq yaeasas padueleg, Uam Suneaw(8)

Aq suoneaasqo uonejuawajdwy e st sn|d Suipeay paseq aduapiAl ‘spaed ysey (§)

Auew uodn paseg 40 Ayjapy ayy ay3 yum usie | ‘iys duydads e uo

Adesay| paduejeq | uo Suinodas exep pnojy Ajlusisisuod | snaoj jeyy sowes

U0 UOID3s apnjpul pue ‘Sunoyuous peay aAdeIAU| pue Ajasod> (@) ‘simquad

{Iim suonenjeas ‘Buiyoeod BunAI0lS « 0] pazipiepuels dnoug jews (p)

pue suoleAIasqo ‘Suuel) Sunumpuey « 3G M 3o0|q ‘spJom 1y8is (2)

Isyoeay F-{II5=1T,) Sunum Adesau14nQ | ‘spunos SuluuwiSag

*SU0I1I3S IR0 paJeys/pajapow ‘uoiyjuSodal

ul papnjou si Aielqi "WO0JSSepd ‘uoneuawa|dwy Buipeay ‘Bysa) 1119) (q) ‘syeys
p3jaAs| ueAljal Yoea ul JuUapIre JoAuspy | paseys/pajapolA e e swoosswoy | Adeid)) Suppoerd *$33) xojdwod
Ajjeanyna “salaun Adessyy pasuejeq 8uipsedas ejep Sunum ||e ssosde uo paseq YIlom AjBuiseasnuy
ysiy soueyua FLESTETITETE] Suajjoo wisaq ETVRR TS T Ayjapy yum juapuadapuy Yum BUiWR)S
0} 198png :a10N 8y3 ajen|eaa suonea1asqo Buyjjads/Apms pajudwa|du (e) :apnpui pue Asuany pjing
0} padojanap woolsse|) piop/soIuoyde |apow Adesayy) pasn Apuaiund | jeyl saAIDE IZINN
uonduosgns aq jiim |00 ¥ 810Z Jaqundas ‘sapnpul paouejeq sy sa13aje13g ‘uoniudodal piom
sn|d Suipeay 000ES uoINASU) *sdiysuonejai pue (1ayeasay)
10122.11Q "Adea33i| pasue|eq SIyl G- sopess *z# I01deud punos-i1ana) papaau se pue 1-))
wels|ssy ‘Suipeay 4O SJUDWIRIR 1e paau se aiow paseq-33uapIAd jo adpamouy | sdyysuoijejas punos
-wi(as paping Suninp *gi 9ondead po3asdiey Jo seunuw gg ul payiuapy ui uotonaIsul | -12139] jo adpajmouy
paweyo Apmys paom jo Paseq-aduapIAR | Bpnjdu| 0} PasIAaY pue z -y sepesg e udWiIssasse WoNdx Suipnpu
s1oadse Jay3o pue up payiuspl wawnasul | Aep sad salnuiw Sy pue sjeod pue Jualsisuod ‘Apnis piom
1023.11Q Suyjads ‘sojuoyd JUBLWSSasse pue UOIIBALDS(O Apmg ayljouedse | apjaoid Agualsnd pue ssauaseme
-uasnag | woddnsoypasnaq | sjeod ayy o Jed se wooisse|) | piom g 28enue pajuawsajdwi siayaeal uno |ea13ojouoyd
Seuor | o} puesnid Suipeay | pajuswaidw Any ul a8e3ua |m AlIny 3q Jim 1ey3 [eanal ejep dojansp
Juawaidwi 03 sped aq |Iim dd10eud | Adesay| peduejeq SUIPNIS [2pow sndo4 ad1oeud paseq | [euoneasssqo pue 03 uonINJISU)
SaYdR0) Hoddns 03 sieaA paseq— asuapins u) Sujules] jeis Adesay paouejeg Aewng — adUBIPIAD ejep dnoas sndoj Wi dxo pue
Adesan 03 4370 000°02$ SIy3 Jo ped sy 8T0Z Isnany 3y} jo ued sy Vv | SIyljo ped syl ‘exep Asaing SIIPANDE AZNIN ¥
338png saujjpeaq [ELE]| eleq apesd
WSissanp $324n0S3Yy uejd JusLUSSassy /Sau0IsapIN sjuawa|l uejd Auond (s)jeon | juswssassy paan paseq-30uapinl

810 Y2IB| Juslinio( uejd JI0M - 3193[0.14 THYS [00YIS [BUONRULISU] BJSI L,




‘8uyoeod pue
Buiuten Aseiay
pasuejeq u
papnpoul sa13a3e.3s
pue sainanus ayi
pajuawa|dusl JoN-
pajuaws|du
Aljenued-
pajuawa|dw

“(mou

'g-¢ sopess

uj pauedun
Alng 3q |itm
snid Suipeay ‘g

‘Ainbuj

40 suun Buunp
pa2Jjojuias
Ajjeuonualui
3}201q Adesay
ul padojaasp
SIS 'Y

"08Z-ZLZ ‘(S)86
‘Yoseasay
jeuoreanpy

-Asuanyy

pue eujwels
Suidojansp

10} {00}

se ade1s 10)1d By}
ul s1 sn|d Suipeay

8107 Y2Ie| Juawnio(q uejd yIopm - 193014 THYS [00YIS [EUOTIBWIIIU] BJSI],




‘axpead
S1Y3 J0 ydeqpasy

“saul|diasip

pue s1xa)

ssoJoe Sujueaws
] PONIISUOD
pue s1xa3 uj seapl
3y} ssnasip 03
moy ao130ead pue

uornew.ojul

Y3 Yim pesajul
pue azjuesio
03004 e Suipeas
12)e pasn

3q ||m siaziuedio
Jiydess ‘syjey pue
uani 218yl Sulnp
51U3pNISs 1SIsse 0}
suonsanb Suiping
asn siayoeay,,
JaydeaL speso €

,» “SSE[D Ul
SUOIJIBUUOI BSIY]
Ssnasip/adeys

pue Sunojiuow ules} 03 anuiuod 03 saiunuoddo
unsud o3 Jsuueld | syuspnIs aJnsua 0} papinosd aie Aay
Aunbuy jo yun JapJo uj ssaaoud pdom

pue Jaziuedio uollealasqgo ayro11xa1 (9)

’ ue|d uossa) Jo ued se Jasorxay (q)

Quawinisu yoeqpaay apiaoad ‘sauyjdisip pue w0113 (e)

uoljealasgo pue Joljuow $1X3) ssoude Buipnpur

ETEN] $3Y2e0D AdRId)| Bulueaw 1xa) ‘SUOI1IBUUOD

pue siolensiuwpy 1on43su0d pue ew

Jo3z211Q “uawajdw S1Xa} Ul seapy 01 moy 1ysney

ue)sissy ETRREITES ‘Juswajduw 3Y3 ssnosip ale sjuapms,,
-wifss 0} 3|qe ale AlaAdaye 0} moy d1oeud TN Ruesiyy ‘saunpdisip
paweyoln pue uejd Adesay 0} ?jqe e PUE UIE3| | 1NOGE SJUSBWIWOD pue sxa)
1no JO JUBWIPR pue ueld Adesay) 0} sJUapn3s 104 Jayoes) sjdwes | ssosde Suiueaw 1xa3
Jopaug SIY} JO aieme 1no JO U3 samunuoddo Auew Jom3jy | 19nAISUOD pue SIX)
-uadnag 3JE 513yoea) SIy3 JO 21eme Buipinoud ‘paziin ul Seapi ay3 ssnasip
seuor ‘way ) Ajuoud e si MBU 3INSu3 aJe s1aydea | ETEN ul Sujuiey Ajjualsisuod | 03 moy aanpead pue
'siayoeay | sy se Supoyuow 0] s|epiaew ‘eoipeud | ‘ulgaulepy |e1iu) A19334 / Aleadays uJes)] 03 syuapms
53yor0) MBU 10§ S|elISjeW pue jJuswssasse Suluiesy azealsy Sy} uswajdwi 0} ‘203U siayoeay Ajuanno 40y} saijiunyoddo
Adesa Suiuresy a0y pogS |ewwoju) 8007 ¥SNEny | siayoeal mau ujes| 2 Mau ||y 'y s1 @onpead siy | apinoad s
333png sauljpeaq [CLEY] eleq anpead
WBisaano $324n0say uejd JUIWISSASSY Jsauoisapin SJuUaWa|3 uejqd Aysoud (shieoo | juawssassy pasn paseq-aouaping

8T0Z YdIe|y Juswndo(q ueld JIoM - 193{01d TIYS [00YIS [BUOBULISU] B)SI,




*, "ulg $324n0say
Annbuy

Jo uun, e o1 ppe
0] ‘eapl [eJju3l
3y} 0} a1ejas Aew
1BY3 $j00q puij 0}
Aresql) woousse)d
3yl 1e jOoo| am
‘Anbuyjonun

e Jo Suluu3aqg syl
1e ‘gdwexa 104
*=+* SUOIIIBAUUOD
lenplaipul

Aq swuawals
uIYP

azAjeue pue ‘1x9)
e ou; Jadasp
Sip, 01 Jopa0

ul sa18a1e01s
Buipeas aso|d

asn suapnIs,,
Jaydea) -t

» D31
Fuiuiwexa uaym
SUOMNIAULOD
Bupjew u) papin3
pue pagesnoaud
dJe suapnis
‘pauieiqo

8102 Y2IB] JUdWNiIo( ue[d Y10 - 193014 THUS [00YOS [BUOTIBUINU] BJSL,




ade azinn
llim sjuspmg

Anbuj jo suun
J0 ued se s|iys
8unum dojanap 03
pausisap s|eusnof
Sunum e uieulew

M sjuspmg
Adesdy)
9-€ sapeln padsuejeq
30 s3jd1dupd uo
'S3JUBIpne paseq Suium
J0 Asuen e soy Aseuydidsipaajul
*‘Buniojuow pue sasod.ind jo -
‘Buiyoeod | aBuel e 1oy s1EWI0Y pausie
uawdojanap pue saiuad SpJepuejs-
Helis Wa13yy1p alojdxa Ajlep
3u095-up Aaya ‘spouiad --- i sJ12uue|d
paulelsns 1oy Anbuj
*Aoeaay| paouejeq Bupum Ag 's|iis 40 Mun pue
Jo sajdpund pue sai133)je.3s SUOI1BAIRSQO
uodn paseq Sunum dojansp ‘Bujuueld
uolnIsyul Suum JIim sjuapms Ajlep uj juspina
JO sjuB WD (dnoJ8 jlews) S) UoIINIISUY
JoaIQg pajadie) | Sunum aandRISU| Sunum g
juesissy 8pN|2UI 0} pPasiaa. pue Supum
-wyjas usBWINISUL paping ‘Suium ‘uopINASU] ‘8J$3] 1€ paziin
paweyow uoleAIaSqO Juapuadapu) Sunum paudye Ajuaisisuod
woolsse) ysnoayy spiepuels / Alpnoaya
J0133.11Q *doysIOM SIJIM pue pawsojul Apuauind
-uasnag “doys)iom siayum Ajtep e ui a8e8us -yd1easal st aonoeud sjy3
seuof ‘way | Suipnpau Azesay) Him suapnys ENLEN| ul Suuien 1ey3 |eaAal elep ‘uodINIIsUl Sunum
Sunoyuow ) ueld pasuejeq ul uoneyuswajdw | ‘weluiepy |enu dA1I8034 | |eUOIIEAIRSQO pUE pau8ije-spiepuels
saydeo) JUapNIs Yes | s S IUBWSSISSY | Sujulesl JJe3S mMaN Adelay| pasuejeqg ‘10)JUON} siayoes} | eiep dnois snooy pue pawJojut
Adesay | Joy sjeuinof- 0goTS lewoju| 8T0Z ¥sngny Jo yed sy 'y o) mau ||y 'y ‘elep ASAINS | -yaseasas aplacad ‘9
198png sauljpeaq [onal eleq afped
WySiss2n0 $321n0saYy Uejd Judssassy /suoisapin sjuawaj3 ue|d Auongd (s)ieoo | juawssassy paan paseq-asuapiaj

8102 Yo.Ie| Juswnioq ueld J1oM - 193014 TIYS [00YIS [BUONIRWLIIU] BJSI L.




s[Injs Adesay| Jayio

0] pajdauuod st
Sunum ‘spaepuels
V13 N 3u3 Buisn

Sunum dwapede
Adeundidsipaaiul
113y} EN|BAD-J|DS
03 souqn) Suliim
ajendosdde

28e azijIn

|I'M sa3yoea)

Sunum snspede
Aseujdisipisiut
nayy

uo sjuapnis 01
}oeqpasy apinosd
0} so1qnJ Sunum
ajeudosdde

8102 Y21ep Juawinioq ued Y100 - 193[014 TIYS [00YdS [EUONIBUINU] BJSI],




aweiy dnoso @13, avio adendug

Suiesodioauy Jlwspede

asn [enplAlpu] JO 3dUBpING ajowoud 03

03 ‘92130e1d Suons spnpul | sa1823e438 Suum

dnoug jjews ‘ssej) |lim saduueld pue Suipeays

I[OYM :SpjOjJeas,, Adinbu jo T apnpul

Hed 01 3|0y, Hun jo uadiad sa|8a1e0s av1o

syse| [enplalpu| 2J0W 40 %0S °a

pue aaiesadoo), a3pajmouy

BIP3IA pue s1xa) Jo R0,

Ajausep e Suisn , s31831e435 V19 uonisinboy

WBWUoIIAUG Sunesodioous a8en3ue)

's1auue|d Jun a8en3ue JO aJuapiAd Jlwspedy,

pue suejd uossa| ‘YOI Julid, sjetapow Aejngeson

ul pappaquia :apnpul a13oead 15e9| 1B 3pnjou suip|ing,,

Alejngeaoa paseq-pasuspirl lIim siauueld ‘Joddns

pue 38enSueq siy1 1oddns Ainbuj jo s31391e118 V19

Jlwspesy eyl saldayelys UUN 40 %00T D “Ainbuj yo suun

Qav19 dy1dads ulyum Apepnarued

*Ainbuj jo syun ‘sai1dajelys ‘uoaNIISu|

u| Asejngesoa *SWO0JSSE|D avio oju| saidarens

A3y pue aSensueq Jle w pazyian Sunesodioouy {av19) udisaq

Jlwapedy Apua)sisuod jo uonisinboy

Buippaqua aje seigalens 30uapire Suonys | a8enBueq paping

Ajdxa av1o ainsus 0} apnjout jjim Sunesodioouy

BloanT=D1Tq] ‘poddns uo Sujules JapJo u) ssasoud sue|d uosss) ul poddns

Juels|ssy pue Suiyoead uoieAIBsSqo 40 Juaad pue Sujujesy

-wjes avio 8uioSpug *Suiyoeod Jo ued se 2J0W 40 %0S 9 |e1iul paajadal

paweyow pue Buiuiesy ay1o }oeqpasy apinoad Siayoeal eysa)
8107 134010 pue Jojuow sai8alens gyio 1eah jooyds 810z *‘98pajmouy
10303110 "pueans Sy uiyum s3L2e0d Adeiay) Sunesodiooui -£10 343 Sunnp juanuod pue
-uagnag ymoud jiodas “8uiues | pue siojensiuwpy 4O 33U3pIAG sonoeld paseq | ‘adensue| siwapedse
seuor pue ainseaw pue Adesayy| pasuejeq djeispoul 1sed) 2UBPIAD SIY3 ‘Aegngeson
{(pauoddng aus | elep yamn synsau o3ul Ad1deud siyy *avio snao4 1e apnpoul Im uo pasndoj pue pling 03 suoyd
sayoeo) pue g a11) 0005$ puelis Aiejnqedoa | uo siseydwo pjing ul JuswdojaAsp | Asepuodas suejd uossa) Suiuiesy paaiadal snojiquwe pue
Adesay DNINIVYL Gv1D azAjeuy 8T0Z Isndny Heis anunuo) 4 40 %00T 'V Siaydea)l ejsa] | [eUOBUII e L
193png sauljpeag {ana1 ejeq apeld
waisiang S92JN0SY ue|d JuUWSsassy Jsouoisapin SJUdW] ueld Aond (sheoo | juawssassy pasn paseq-3suapinl

8102 YdIe] JudWINd0Q UB[d IO - 133{0.14d THYS [00YDS [EUONBUINU] BJSI ],




susanzed 1xa)

yoea} pue |SpOAl,

syse) wea,
sdnoso padxa,

sa1393e.3s V1O
Sunesodiodul
2JuapiAa Suouis
1€ apnjul

1M (240w

Jo sa1nuw og)
SUO|IRAIDSQO
WO0SSe}D

40 %05 'd

saigale.1s avio
Sunesodiodu]
10 DUIPIAD
s)esapow

1se9| 18 3pnul
[Iim (240w

1o sajnuiw Og)
SUOI}eAISSqO
WwiooJsse|d

30 %SL "3

‘sa18a1ens

"(0TOT 4317 UBA
13 Inbjepn:900T
‘|e 33 uyny ‘¥00z
‘AjeliN 3 siaeq)
SIUDPNIS J|B 104
inq ‘s13 104 Ajuo
10U [e19NID 2q
Ued YoIym sfiys
a8enSue| xa|dwod
Suipjoyeds
Ajoreiaqijep

ay1 ygnoayy
uolusinboe

81072 Y2.Iep Juamndo( uejd Y10 - 193[0.14 THYS [00YIS [BUONBUINU] RIS,




‘uoiejusw)duwyy
Suipeas
juapuadapuj pue
salleiqi| jo snyes
uo paeoq jooyds

-awn Suipeau
934y Juapuadaput
sazioud

leys a[npayas
Ajlep e S8uneasn
Aq jooyds 1e

*$400q PIAI)
pue jueas|ds
Ajjeanyno
‘Isasa1ut yaiy
40 Aesle apim
e UlRu0D Jey)

'syuapnis

Jno o} ajqe|ieae
s|euslew

Suipeas ayz w
pajuasaidaliapun
Apuauuno

aJe saunynd pue
sadengue} aauyy

eJsaj 031 podai Suipeau jo aunyynd Asesql) apim 3L "diqesy

‘610z Alenuer € 33830 ||IM 3 -jooyasepjing | (3) pue owoiQ {q)

‘llewos (e) ‘jooyas

*$Y00q M3U *S|aAI) '$}00q pajans] | Ino le safjiwe) Aq

yum pajepdn pue Buipea. jo aSue) puelueadjas | ujods safenSue)

palaAs) s| Aseiqy -jing e asaidai Ajleanynd Areuwnad aauy3

IpIM-{o0L IS pue pajang) 1593U1 3Y3 JO BUO I5E)

‘8T0OZ J9QUIBAON ale (2) ‘syuspnis ysiy jo Aesse ul uofoesajut

01 152433 SpIM e UIRjuod uedyusis pey

*$]00q M3au Y3y jo aue (q) eyl ssueaqy) DABY SJUIPNIS

112 yum pajans| ‘S24n3}{N2 plIOM JO woousse €459] JO %00T

aJe saueiqy AjaueA aAISUBIXD 9|qeunba pue "pajussaadau ale

wooJsse|d ue juasaidal ajeudosdde | sainnd jo Ayauen

‘8102 13900 YoIym Juajuod -28eppng | e yoym o3 U3

pue siapeieyd a3 pue p3jaAs)

‘saseyaind ‘paAIalal Ale ulejuol (e) ‘yaym *Aep |ooyas aJe $jooq 3y}

J0303.11Q Atesqyy z Jesh | saseyound [ sesh woo1sse)d yoea ay1 Suunp YoIym 0} JuaIX3
uelSISSYy wuojul 03 payoesy | ‘gToz Jaquaydag ulynum sanesqi 0ioyd J13yY1 Jo 3y} ‘a|qejieae *‘WooIssep
-wiss $)00q Jo asn pajaAal Suipping $300( JueAl|2S | $00q Jo Jaquinu 3y} u) peas
paweyopy usapnIs pue T Jeak ‘Aep ayy ul |leuonuaul Ajeanynd | ay3 uy swooussepd 03 sa)unuoddo
SuLinp paulwexa noysdnouyy awn 3q (1M 9 158433U) 1IN0 UM} pue ‘sagen8ue|
10303.1Q *$300q Ajjeanynd 3q |jim saLieIqi] Suipeas 1042 | -jooyss ay3 uiyuM ysiy peas o3 Aduaasisuoaul Jo Ajanien
-uadnag pue 1saJ3ul uspuadapu; pue wooisse|d siseq Ajiep e uo S| aJayl | e jo pue |epownnw
seuof ySiy surejuod Jugny oueas(ay | paseasoul poddns Yoes ulyum 3LN-papusIxe 181 p3jeaAll a.e jey) s)Ka)
eyl Aieuqi| pajaAg) jeinyjn) syl Suisn 0} 3npayas pue | Aseiqi| pajass| pue sNJ04 (s1eudosdde | juawssasse spaau Suipnpu ‘jeliarew
s9yoeo) e pling 03 sy00g P33en|eA? aq |Iim 8JnPnU3s pling | lueadjal Ajjeinyno Aewnd | -98e) swuapnys aAlsusyasdwod | Suipeas asiaalp pue
Aoesan 000'0TS | s%00q |epualod |y 8107 1sndny B piing |lim 3ap v 3pIn0Ld inQ | juepunge apiroid g
198png saui|peag [E1E) | eleq 2o1dRId
Waisianp $92Jnosay Uejd JUBLISSASSY [sauoisajig SuBWII3 ue|d Aougd (s)ieoo | wBwssassy pasy paseq-aouapia3

8107 Y2Ie|W Jusmindo( uejd JI0M - 199014 TIYS [00YdS [EUOHIRULIIIU] RIS,




®1Ep JUDISSISSE
aARWILINS ||B

Yyum 19ayspeasds
e ujejuiew
0] pa1adxe 3q
Im J3ydea] yaea,
‘sowes
pue ‘Buiuos
‘SJUUISSasse
ua UM
‘S1UBWISSISSE
|eJo apnjut
[[IM SIUSWISSISSY 4
'spJepuels
ay199ds Buissauppe
aAjew10y sayoe02 Ade1)|
pue 2AIBWIWNS pue J0329.11p
Y10q SIUALISSIsSe 1afoud ayy
Ajrep uanid aq Im Yum 3|14 paieys
sjuapnis Suipeas e Ul paJols
paping jo ued sy, si 3|22 elep
yoea woly eleq
Hoam ‘uonRdnIISuL
10132410 Sumoy|o} a3 {yoseasal) Sunuogun
Je)SISSY 10} |e0S MdU B85 53[0A2 Ul SSAUIAINIRYD ‘uonINIsul
-wiyas 0} J3Y2Ees] 3Ly} Yyum eyep Juawadwy Jo saai8sp wJoju) pue
paweyow 193W SIUBPNIS, JELGREITES Suihien 0} yoeqpasy apiroad
swea) eeg | pue Ajualsisuodul 03 wawdojansp
10193110 ’|eo8 s, joam ejep asn Aoesayy) pue
-uasnag 9Y3 U0 JUBWISSISSE Apjoam 139w SIayoea) BysaL a3enSue] suapnis
seuof SINUILI € B UBAIT Jey) sweay Jey} |eandl elep JO uopenjens-jjas
aq ||m sauapns sno04 -BlEp [2A9] | |BUOIIBAIDSUO pue pue ‘quawssasse
$3YJE0) $9PAd elep Ul Yaam yoe, Asewind apeld anndaYD eiep dnous snooy ‘uoflea1assqo
Adeaaan syoog 9|24 eleQ Sujuieay Jayoea} | v ysiqeis3 ‘elep Aaning Sujo8uo aznn ‘6
128png saujjpeag [ELEY ] eleq 3nnped
W3is1900 $934n0say ue|d JUAWSSISSY /sduoIsapN sjusw3|3 ueld Ausoud (s)leoo | juswssassy paaN paseq-aJuaping

81072 Yodep 1uamndo( uejd JIoM - 193014 THUS [00YIS [BUONIRUINU] BJSI L,




3uidno.g pue
uoNDNIISUL WIOJUY
1M [1134s 213109ds

B UO Sey Juapnis e
eyl Suipuelsiapun
40 [9A3] BY L,

*InJ20
0} uoljenjens-J|as
pue Juswssasse
10§ J9pJO U}
2A1o2[qo ue jo pua
3yi e Jsyoean ayy
UM 33UIJU0D
Alzeingau

1M syuapms,,

SEEY]
dno.8d jlews
Suunp Ajlenpiapus
passasse

3q |1im sjuapms,,
St

‘sgunasw asay

uj a1edidied [im
Swes) [3Ad)] apess
pue siojesjsiujpe
‘sayoeod Adesay,

*S9OAI

ejep ajell|ioes 0}
paudisap s8unsaw
weal-elep Apjaam
ul pazijian aq

Jlim syeayspeasds
-ejeq,

SUBPNIS 10y

8102 Yodep Juawundo( ueld Y10 - 123014 THYS [00Y2S [EUOIIRWISIU] BJSI L,




S3IJAIIR AdR1dN)|
uo SnJ0} |00Y2s
[ SIYSIN Apwey

*212 ‘s{oA8| Suipeas
a1eudoidde
‘sj00q olpne

10} sdde “spaed
Aseuqy) Bumas
Suipsedaa sayiuwiey
yum paseys

(Hooq
eljewos alid)
-uswdojaaap
Aoesay

SPIYyd Jt2yl

ul Aejd ues Aays
8j04 Jueodw
dy3 JO auemeun

3( ||1M $92IN0SY *siopeal sjuased Auew

J98uons Djew saljwey

‘uoISssnIsIp -38en8uej awlodaq Jno jo Auew

ayrjouede 15414 2133 orualp|iys | Aq ploy suonipesi

uoljednpa Adesay) ur UJPIY3 JIvY3 112Y3 Suyoeod |leanynd-

*1edA Yoea awoy yum sawoy 03 pea. pue yeads ul poddns

Supds pue ||e} e PANUSIA uUasq 0} pasesnodud pue uoneanpa Axesan

pa12npuod sishjeue sey Ajlwey AJaag 3q ||1Mm sa)|lwed papiaoad ysi8u3 Hoddns

Aouaaul Areaqn 8T0T J12qWRA0ON ale sjualed 0} agen8ue|

‘|2A3] Suipeau aAneu u Sunum

*sgo| Buipeau *S19113|SMauU Jo ssa|paedal ‘uy ‘sa8enSue| pue Suipesu

awoy wo.uy Apjoam | paisasaquiate Ay awoy Jdy1 Ul Suipoddns

pa193}|02 e3P Ul UOI1BWIOJUY $j00q 3J0|dx2 0} sy00q Suipnpul yaJeasal

10133114 uo Aaauns Jayoea | Adesay| sjuapnls Suimojje $j00(Q JUeAI|A 3y} Jo semeun

UBRISISSY shonuiuod pue Aseaqy Ajjeanyina swoy | ase syuased ysow-
-wi|as EINER EYESTTEI 2y} Sunisia pue Sunq Apeingal ‘saidajens
paweyon Buuds — uio8uo pue awoy je Sutpeals SJuPMS ||V s8o| Suipeas 10} Suiyoeod
pue |jej Yyoea aseyd 810z Jaquadas Jo daueyoduy uinjaijou op | pue ssused] ysydu3
Joang sauesqy ey o) jeam Jad 3y} Suipsesas ‘sainjeusis ualyo SuSPNIS- 10} Juswdojansp
-uadnag | |ooyds pue saueiql a8esane uo swoy 3y8iu jooyds uonewIojul waied 28enSue| awoy
SBUO[ | WOOUISSED 10§ 5500q je Suipeas ase | o13deqjo yedse | papinoad Aleingas Aqg paynuapi se :jey3 |eanal ejep | Supsoddns Suipnput
jueAsja Ajjesnyna SIUIPNIS SAINUIW | UOIIBULIOJUL [BIHL 3q |1m s3l|Iwey sno4 | siseq Ajep euo | |euoneasasqo pue | ‘Asesan) Supowoud
sayoeo) pue 1sasaul-ysy JO Jaguinu ay} ETNERETRSUET]-F | Aepuodag awoy je peal ejep dnoss snao} uj saljiwey
Adesay | ‘polens) U0y QDO'EES uo Asauns Jualed 810z 1sn8ny -3 4 SjUapNISs ||V ‘ejep AdAInS | yum ajeloqe]o) ‘ot
398png sauljpeaq ETES | ejeq ao1dRId
WSisn0 $92IN0S3Y uejd JUDWISSISSY [SAUO0ISIIA sjuawaj3 ue|d Aoud (s)jeop | juswssassy pasN paseq-ajuapiag

8102 YoJepy JusWwnio(q ue[d YoM - 193[0.14 THYS [00YIS [eUONeWIU] BJSA ],




Ajiep sjooq pajana)
Isalaul Yy swioy
Suipuas poddns o3
dn-padwies aq jjim
Aeiql) amsua)xa
ue pjing 0} SHoY3
pajeulpioco)

Ispiom wais
3213oead 0] swoy
1e 3sn ued syualed
Sespi apnjoul Jim
Si3139|s99u ApPam

-awoy e

Buipea. aziseydwa
0} 8uieq asodind
BUO YUm sawoy
U3pNIs USIA

lim sa13ydea} pue
151je193ds Yoeanno
Ayunwwo)
‘103234130 3y L

Apy3iu

Swoy JuU3s aq [Im
|erialew Suipeals
pajasj/isaiaiu]
YSIH

3Woy je Suipeal
Jo @auepodwy
CINERITHIEY]
1M 549713|SMaU
ApjPam

"Papusne j|2m
uaaq Ajsnowaad
dAeY pue

8T0Z YoIeW JUdWINDO( UBd YI0M - 133(014 TIYS [00YDS [PUCTIRUIIIU] BJSA,




33 jo wayy
Surwuioyur syuased
0} dwoy uas

3q |[|Im J31I3|SMBU
Apjaam v

lI2m

SE JUIWDA|OAUL
Apwey ajowoud
1M siy] -a8endue)
SAI3BU J1BY]

u aw3 Suipeas
papadxa 1=yl

10 %05 03 dn op 0}
paSesnodud aq |Im
siauieat ysiSu3

‘way3 01 peal
3U0dWOS aAey

JO ‘SPAjasWALY}

Aq peas

‘Jaquiaw Ajlwey
J0 ased 18y 01
peaJ Aew sjuapnis

-Jusawusisse

3yl jo uone|dwod
3 0} [ed1ID 3q
J11M JUSWIBA|OAUL
juased Suiueaw
‘aumeusss Juased
B YUM paljiiaA -
jJomawoy se 1y
Alaag se1nuiw 07
peas 0} paysadxs
aq [ SudpmS

S-C

81072 YdIep JUawndo( uefd YIoM - 193[01d TIYS [00YOS [eUOTIBULIIU] BJSI ],




$300q daay 0}
sjuapnis Suimoyjje
‘SOAIUDIUI

jeo8 Adesay)

Joy JolAeyaq

SE pa129||0d 3q

M $jj00q pajeuoq

‘sjuased Aq paudis
aq |jm sjeuano|
‘ouqns Sunum
9lendoidde-age
ue uodn paseq
pa1enjeas 1aydes)
pue paienjeas
-495 24 [lim
s|jeusnol Suipeay

“jeusnof Buipeals

e ySnouy) Suipeas
a4k A3y) sHooq
3yl uo el

pue ‘s)ooq 1no
}23y2 0} pardadxe
9q [lim siuapnis

(Supjeads

pue ‘Bunum
‘Buipeaa 3uipoead
3jiym uonedded
SOA|0AL)

SaWIBY] JUIYIP
10} spuased

J19Y3 MajAI3Ul
im sjuspnis

“}oam yaea Adesdy|
10§ saA33(qo

8107 Y21 JudWwndo uejd JI0M - 133014 THYS [00YIS [EUCTIRILIIU] RIS,




_ ON SO X
| |
7 . i g 0l “b&a |
M uﬁﬂS maeﬁ &E %QS& m&ﬂ? 40U} N»SE nok m§~.~ (e |
I (4 € L4
W ON SO X
aﬁe.ﬁ Eﬁ S

Eﬁ:%% uo &E mg:m:m&mm up E gvam asﬁ gcﬁ «m

sn m
fIE3710N ayipwsng |

i 3 % ahﬁﬁs&,
.Esa puv nok 3& %Ba, uﬁ us ﬁ&wﬁa&o a1 aay « ~

T

iy \,\w%v m,x?,,. 4,:\

o:nzm 20UBAQ[OY [BININD

V XIANAddV

8T0Z YoIe| Juamndoq ue[d JIoM - 133[0.14 THYS [00YIS [eUONIBUINU] BJSI ],



[Te ye Jso]d
350[0 10N ISEYN

8102 Yd1e| Juswnd0q ueld YoM - 193(01d THYS [00YIS [RUOHWINU] BJSI L,



"(QL661 ‘ZIUpWIf "y ‘7861 “UBWPOODH
00T T8 19 UeWwdL] * &) . SY00q JUBAS[SI A[[eIn[nd peal Aoy} USYM SIOUI PBAI PUR 19119q PR3l SJUSPIIS JBY) SMOYS [OIBaSAY,,

LOOT "U] *O1SejoydS 0 X
MAN “STT-901 's8d ,‘syoog uRAS[SY A[[RININD), *3pIND) [DUUISSH Y] :Si2uipa] 28onSuv ] ysy3us ° X ‘UBWAL] pue "(J ‘UBWIaL]

I z € -

IQAQN u3yo

Jasayl mm.:&w guk nok op ﬁ@&&@ﬁ :w_

B o Ko 5

8102Z YoIep Judwndo( uerd JIoM - 193[01d THYS [00YIS [euonewIaiu] ejsa L




TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
READING WELL BY THIRD GRADE (593)

STATEMENT OF GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Pursuant to MN Statute 122A.06, Tesfa International School is committed to providing
comprehensively, scientifically based reading instruction so that all students may succeed
at reading.

Based on the findings of the National Reading Panel (2000), Tesfa International School
will provide a reading program that includes phonemic awareness, phonics, fluency,
vocabulary, and comprehension instruction for its students.

Tesfa International School is also committed to ongoing assessment and evaluation of our
students’ reading skills. Tesfa International School will notify parents in a timely manner
regarding their child’s progress in reading.

Tesfa International School students will be deemed proficient in reading when they test at
or above the grade level median for their grade on the appropriate NWEA Measure of
Academic Progress reading test. (Grade level norms will be updated as NWEA norms
are updated.)

~STATEMENT OF FROCESS TO-ACCESS STUDENTS -~

Tesfa.International School will provide screening, diagnostic,.and progress.monitoring in
“ordér to assess the student achievement in reading.” —

A. Literacy Areas Assessed:

' Grades K-1 Map for Primary Grades
Phonemic Awareness -
Phonics
Concepts of Print .
Vocabulary and Word Structure
Comprehension
Writing

Grade 2-6 Map Reading Test
Word Recognition and Vocabulary
Comprehension: Informational Text
Comprehension: Narrative Text
Literature

Grade 2-6 MAP Language Test
Writing Types: Research
Elements of Composition



SR v T3

Grammar and Usage
Spelling/Punctuation/Capitalization

Assessment Instruments Used:

Tesfa International School will use NWEA MAP for Primary Years and MAP
tests as its main reading assessments.

Classroom teachers will use the assessments provided in the school’s
scientifically-based guided reading curriculum, Benchmark Literacy.

Frequency of Assessments:

The NWEA MAP for Primary Grades (Grades K and 1) and MAP (Grades 2-6)
will be administered three times per year (fall, winter and spring.)

Benchmark Literacy assessments will be administered on an on-going basis
throughout the school year during each unit of study.

Administration of Assessments:

Homeroom teachers will assess each student’s reading progress using the tools
mentioned above.

Use of Data:

“Theé use of data collected about student reading achievement will be used for the —

followmg purposes:

* by the administration to assess the overall efﬁcacy of the school’s reading
—program; S

__ by the administration and teachers to identify students who may need special
" interventions or services in order to be successful readers; and

-o by classroom teachers in order to appropriately group- students for guided
reading and to provide individualized reading help as needed.

Determination of Proficiency:

Students will be deemed proficient in reading when they test at or above the grade
level median for their grade on the appropriate Measure of Academic Progress

(MAP) reading test.

Benchmark Assessments:
The following SMART goals will be used to benchmark our reading program.

¢ Students who meet their growth target on the MAP test will increase by 5%
each academic year.



e Students who are deemed proficient (as defined above in this policy) will
increase by 5% each year.

III. PARENT NOTIFICATION AND INVOLVEMENT
A. Parent Communication:

Results of the MAP testing will be mailed home to parents three times each year.
In addition, each trimester report card will indicate whether a student is on, at, or
above grade level in reading. Teachers will discuss with parents the results of
MAP testing at fall and spring conferences.

Parents of students who are identified for reading intervention programs will be
notified by mail regarding the student’s status. Parents may also discuss student
progress at conferences with their child’s intervention teacher.

B. Resources for Parents:

Homeroom teachers in Grades K-3 will regularly provide information regarding
strategies for parents to use at home to help their students become better reading
and to foster a love of reading.

~__The school’s website will ide
- ~——————with their-students:————

~—--=*IV. ~INTERVENTIONS AND INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORTS

= ——Tesfa-International School has chosen Benehmark Literacy;-a-reading curriculum that
aligns to Minnesota’s state reading standards.

Tesfa International School will provide a multi-tiered system of support that includes
interventions within the classroom, interventions for EL students, interventions for
students who are behind grade level, and interventions for student who are identified with

special education needs. -

= A. Intervention and Supports:

The following interventions may be available for students who are not reading at
or above grade level:

e Appropriate placement in a guided reading group during reading time;

e Individualized reading assignments as determined by the homeroom reading

teacher;

¢ Small group ESL push-in instruction;

e Small group ESL pull-out instruction;

¢ Small group pull-out reading instruction;

¢ Special education services.

tify reading sources that parents can use at home = _



B.

Intervention Providers, Frequency and Purpose:
¢ Licensed teachers will provide all interventions.

e The duration and frequency of the intervention will depend on the needs of the
individual students. Services may be provided within the classroom or outside
of the classroom depending upon what best meets the needs of the student.

e Before or after school services may be provided depending upon individual
student needs. If at all possible, interventions will be provided during the

normal school day.
Use of Date to Match Student Need to Intervention Program:
A combination of MAP assessment data, Benchmark Literacy assessments, local

assessments, MCA data (if available), as well as teacher observations will be used
to determine whether or not a student needs intervention services.

SCIENTIFICALLY BASED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Alignment and Collaboration: . _ ___

Tesfa International School will prov1de professmnal development that will allow
our teachers to provide _scientifically-based reading instruction. Tesfa
International School is committed to providing best-practice reading mstructlon
for its students and best-practice professional development for its teachers.

All teachers at Tesfa International School will be required to participate in annual
reading professional development as well ‘as Sheltered Instruction Observation
Protocol (SIOP) professional development on an on-going basis.

The curriculum coordinator will provide ongoing literacy coaching for all teachers
at Tesfa International School,

Use of Performance Data to Inform Professional Development Plan:

On an annual basis, the administration will review all reading data to identify
areas of improvement for reading instruction. Data will include student
performance data as well as data regarding the efficacy of individual teachers of
reading. Staff development activities will be determined based on demonstrated
need from this data as well as the expressed needs of the teachers.



VL

VIL

VII. COMMUNICATION SYSTEM FOR ANNUAL REPORTING

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION SYSTEM
A. Curriculum Resources:

Curriculum resources and information regarding Tesfa International School’s
reading program can be found on the Tesfa International School website.

STUDENT SUPPORT SYSTEM FOR EL LEARNERS

A, Training and Support for EL Students:
Given the high percentage of EL students at Tesfa International School, coaching
and resources for teachers to be successful with EL students is a high priority.

Ongoing SIOP training will be provided for all teachers throughout each school
year.

B. Language Objectives:

All teachers will identify language as well as content objectives for their lessons.
Teachers will be given feedback on the quality of their language objectives.

—— .,

—Tesfa-International - School -will-publish-a-link-to this reading -plan-on -the school’s———=
webpage. The school’s curriculum coordinator will be designated as the official contact

for our reading program. Ongoing information about the reading plan will be updated as~
necessary. .

Tesfa International School will submit an annual report to the Commissioner of
Education regarding the reading progress of its students as required by Minnesota Statute
120B.12.

The school will report annually through the school’s newsletter or website the following
information:

e Objectives of the reading assessment program

e Names of tests given at each grade level

e Progress of students in reading

Tesfa International School will seek feedback through surveys (or other means) from
stakeholders (staff and parents) in the school regarding the following:

¢ Accessibility of information regarding this program;

o Usefulness of documents;

e Support for parent implementing reading strategies;

e Effectiveness of support provided to implement the program.



VII. SCHOOL BOARD REVIEW

The Tesfa International School board will review this policy at least every three years or
more frequently as needed to ensure the success of the policy.

Adopted:



